
CITY OF GOODLAND
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

TUESDAY, JANUARY 10TH, 2023 AT 6:00P.M.
CITY HALL, 204 W. 11th ST., GOODLAND, KS

1. Call to Order
a. Roll Call

2. Public Comment

3. Discussion on Site Plans. Sec. 19-1302. – Applicability - The Building Official shall
require that all applications for building permits for new buildings or expansion of any
existing buildings in multifamily, commercial and industrial zoning districts be subject to
Site Plan Review in accordance with these regulations.
a. Goodland Tech – 1205 Main St. – redesign building – updated plans.

4. Review Current Comprehensive Plan Update October 2000 for the City of
Goodland – Chapters 1 thru 3
With new commissioner on board and as requested by Planning Commissioners at last
meeting.

5. Review Zoning Ordinance – Article 4 District Regulations and Zoning Map
With new commissioner on board and as requested by Planning Commissioners at last
meeting.

6. Reports
A. Planning Commissioners
B. Staff

7. Minutes
a. December 20, 2022 Minutes

8. Adjournment



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager

Jeff Dinkel, Building Official
DATE: January 10, 2023
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Agenda Items

3. Discussion on Site Plans. Sec. 19-1302. – Applicability - The Building Official shall require
that all applications for building permits for new buildings or expansion of any existing buildings
in multifamily, commercial and industrial zoning districts be subject to Site Plan Review in
accordance with these regulations.

a. Goodland Tech – 1205 Main St. – redesign building – updated plans.

Building Official Dinkel has received a completed plan set as well as a completed site plan
review form.  The site plan was presented for discussion only at the planning commission
meeting on June 7, 2022.  The submitted site plan is now presented for formal approval.

Sections 19-456, 19-1302 & 19-1303 and Article 12 of the Procedures manual are included here:

====================================================

Sec. 19-456. - "C-2" Central business district.

11.Site Plan Review: Development in the "C-2" District shall be subject to site plan review
requirements, procedures and design guidelines.

Sec. 19-1302. - Applicability.

The Building Official shall require that all applications for building permits for developments in
the multifamily, commercial and industrial zoning districts be subject to Site Plan Review in
accordance with these regulations, and for redevelopment in the following circumstances: if
the redevelopment enlarges the size of the original structure by more than 1,500 square feet.
Developments shall be encouraged to implement the objectives of the Future Land Use Plan to
foster compatibility among land uses in the City of Goodland. Site Plan Reviews shall be
performed by the Building Official, and submitted to the Planning Commission for approval if in
conjunction with a public hearing.



Sec. 19-1303. - Site plan review.

The Planning Commission shall perform their review at the next regularly scheduled meeting of
the Planning Commission for which the item may be scheduled and shall adjourn and
reconvene as is determined necessary.

The applicant may appeal a site plan review determination to the City Commission for approval
in the event that an applicant alleges that there is an error in any order, requirement, decision
or determination made by the Building Official or the Planning Commission in the enforcement
of Site Plan Review. The request for review by the City Commission shall be accompanied by a
complete description of the error(s) alleged.

(Ord. No. 1467, § 1(Art. 13, § 3), 12-3-01)

Article 12 of the City of Goodland Procedures Manual

Review of the site plan shall be performed by the Building Official or the city’s planning
consultant and submitted to the Planning Commission for approval.  The Planning Commission
shall perform their review of the site plan and staff findings at the next regularly scheduled
meeting of the Planning Commission for which the item may be scheduled and shall adjourn
and reconvene as is determined necessary. Staff will request

================================================================

The building official has completed the site plan review with his assessment and included in
the agenda packet.  Staff will request the planning commission to make a motion to APPROVE
or DENY the site plan form as submitted and reviewed by the Building Official.

Discussion

4. Review Current Comprehensive Plan Update October 2000 for the City of Goodland –
Chapters 1 thru 3

5. Review Zoning Ordinance – Article 4 District Regulations and Zoning Map
Planning Commissioner McKenzie requested a review of items listed in #4 and #5 at this
meeting.

6.  Reports:
A. Planning Commissioners

The Chair will ask each Planning Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.



7.  Minutes:
A. 12-20-2022 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Staff recommends approval of the Meeting Minutes with any changes requested by the
commission.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve the planning commission meeting
minutes of December 20, 2022.



SCALE: N.T.S.

MIN 24" WOOD

CONTINUOUS STRUCTURAL

PANEL SHEATHING (BOTH

OUTSIDE EDGES @ CORNERS)

GYPSUM WALL BOARD AS

REQUIRED AND INSTALLED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH

CHAPTER 7 (IRC)

16d NAIL

@ 12" O.C.

8d NAILS 4" EDGE

AND 12" FIELD

FASTENERS ON BOTH

SIDES @ PANEL EDGES

PROJECT: 22-183

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
C

 P
L
A

N

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

V
IE

W
T

R
U

S
S

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

 H
Q

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
, 

K
A

N
S

A
S

1
2

0
5

 M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
K

A
R

C
O

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

D
B

D
E

S
IG

N

B
Y

:

N
D

K

D
R

A
F

T
E

D

B
Y

:

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

R
E

V
D

A
T

E
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

:

0
0

7
/1

8
/2

2
S

D
B

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

R
E

F
 #

DATE: 07/18/2022

ISSUE: 12/30/2022

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G

S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

P
.E
.

9
2

4
9

 S
. 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 #

2
0

0
-1

0
2

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 R

a
n

c
h

, 
C

O
 8

0
1

2
9

IN
F

O
@

B
a

rt
o

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
.c

o

P
h

o
n

e
: 

3
0

3
.9

9
7

.9
5

7
7

0
8

-0
0

0
0

-0
1

S
O

IL
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
1

-0
0

1
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
 S

T
U

D
IO

, 
L
L
C

SHEET :

Please schedule inspections and

observations via text: 720.458.6658

Include Name/Time/Date/Location

S1.0

- ALL STRUCTURAL LUMBER SHALL BE STRUCTURALLY COMPARABLE TO MINIMUM HEM FIR #2

(HF #2) OR BETTER.  ALL WOOD IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED

FROM DECAY PER IRC R317

- STUD SPACING SHALL COMPLY WITH TABLE R602.3 (5)

- BALLOON WALLS AND FRAMED TALL WALLS BETWEEN 12'-1" AND 20'-0" IN HEIGHT SHALL BE

FRAMED WITH HF #2 GRADE OR BETTER.  STUDS SPACING SHALL BE 12" O.C. WITH LATERAL

BLOCKING AT 8'-0' C/C.  CONNECTIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH TABLE R602.3(1) AND/OR TABLE

R602.3(2)

- THIS STRUCTURE SHALL BE FRAMED AS A FULLY SHEATHED STRUCTURE.  ALL EXTERIOR WALL

SHEATHING SHALL BE MINIMUM 7/16 PEFORMANCE CATEGORY STRUCTURAL SHEATHING FOR

STUDS AT MAX 16" ON CENTER.  THE EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING SHALL BE ATTACHED USING

MINIMUM 8D FASTENERS AT 12" O.C. WITH A 4" O.C. EDGE SPACING.  DISTANCE BETWEEN

BRACED WALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 35'-0" (APA SR-102D) (ALTERNATIVELY 16 GA. 2" STAPLES

FASTENERS AT 8" O.C. WITH A 2" EDGE SPACING)

- ALL INTERIOR BRACED WALL SHEATHING SHALL BE MINIMUM 1/2" GYPSUM WALL BOARD EA

SIDE U.N.O.  DISTANCE BETWEEN BRACED WALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 35'-0".  SCREW

CONNECTORS @ 7" O.C. MAX.  (RE: LAYOUT FOR PROPOSED BRACED WALL LOCATIONS)

- SHORT WALL RETURNS LESS THAN 4'-0" IN LENGTH SHALL COMPLY WITH APA DETAILS AS

SHOWN OR IRC FIGURE R602.10.6.2 REGARDING SHEATHING, NAILING PATTERNS, BLOCKING,

ANCHORAGE, BRACING, AND SIMPSON TIE-DOWNS OR EQUIVALENT.  SHORT WALL RETURNS

SHALL  EXCEED AN ASPECT RATIO OF 6:1 (RE: ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS)

- THIS STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR A PRESCRIPTIVE LATERAL WALL BRACING AS A

FULLY SHEATHED STRUCTURE

- ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE SHEATHED WITH A MINIMUM SPAN RATING OF 32/16 AND A

MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 1/2".  MINIMUM CONNECTIONS SHALL COMPLY WITH

REQUIREMENTS  AS SPECIFIED IN 1997 UBC.  REFER TO TABLE R503.2.1.1 (1) AND TABLE R602.3

(1)(2)

- ALL BUILT-UP 2x COLUMNS SHALL BE NAILED AND/OR STRAPPED PER CODE AND HAVE ½"

MINIMUM EXTENDED BEARING EA SIDE. (U.N.O.)

1. FOUNDATION DESIGN CRITERIA: (PER REFERENCED SOIL REPORT)

ALLOWABLE BEARING PRESSURE: 2,000 PSF (DL + LL)

REFER TO SOIL REPORT FOR MORE INFORMATION.

2. ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY STRENGTH OF 3,000 PSI MINIMUM.

3. ALL REINFORCEMENT REBAR (GRADE 60) SHALL CONFORM TO A615 ASTM

SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL REINFORCEMENT REBAR SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AT

CORNERS AND AT INTERSECTIONS, AND HAVE A (#REBAR x 6)" LAP SPLICE.

#4 REBAR - (#4) x 6 = 24" LONG SPLICE

#5 REBAR - (#5) x 6 = 30" LONG SPLICE

4. WIND BRACING DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE

CONTRACTOR.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF

DIMENSIONS BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION AND DURING

CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING WALL HEIGHTS AND LENGTH, FOUNDATION

STEPS, AND THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL WINDOW, DOOR, AND VENT

OPENINGS.

6. ANY DEVIATION OR SUBSTITUTION TO THIS DESIGN SHALL BE APPROVED BY

BARTON CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC.

7. THE CONTRACTOR OR THEIR DESIGNATED AGENT(S) SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

BRACING THE FOUNDATION WALLS PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF BACKFILL. WE

RECOMMEND THE BASEMENT SLAB OR STRUCTURAL FLOOR AND THE MAIN LEVEL

FLOOR DIAPHRAGM BE INSTALLED, CONNECTED AND SHEATHED PRIOR TO THE

PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF BACKFILL. IF THESE CONDITIONS CANNOT BE

MET, PLEASE CONTACT OUR OFFICE TO ASSIST IN PRODUCING A BRACING/SHORING

PLAN FOR THE BACKFILL.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO

EXCAVATION REGARDING SHORING REQUIREMENTS.

9. THIS DESIGN INCLUDES THE DESIGN OF THE FOUNDATION AND SELECT

CONTRACTED MEMBERS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOUNDATION SYSTEM.  ANY

CHANGES FROM THIS DESIGN WILL VOID IT.  THE ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL BE

NOTIFIED OF ANY CHANGES IN THE DESIGN OR OF UNEXPECTED CONDITIONS

ENCOUNTERED.

10. OWNER AND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT WITH GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND

LOCAL AUTHORITIES TO CONSIDER THE EFFECTS OF RADON SYSTEMS ON THE

FOUNDATION SYSTEM AND SLAB PERFORMANCE, IF A RADON SYSTEM IS REQUIRED.

11. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH 1997 UBC, ADOPTED MUNICIPAL

AMENDMENTS AND MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL

CONSTRUCTION.

12. DESIGN LIVE LOAD:

ROOF SNOW LOAD: 30 PSF FLOOR LIVE LOAD: 40 PSF

SEISMIC = ZONE B WIND LOAD =  115 MPH, 3 SEC GUST

 EXPOSURE C

NOTE: ALL CONSTRUCTION TO COMPLY

WITH AISC LATEST EDITION OR ACI 318R

NOTE: THE GRADING/DRAINAGE FOR THIS PROJECT

HAS NOT YET BEEN REVIEWED.  THIS DESIGN IS

ADEQUATE FOR ESTIMATED GRADING AND DRAINAGE;

HOWEVER REVIEW OF THE FINAL GRADING AND

DRAINAGE DESIGN BY BARTON CONSULTING SERVICES

IS STILL REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

NOTE:  THE TRUSS DESIGN FOR THIS PROJECT HAS NOT

YET BEEN REVIEWED.  THIS DESIGN IS ADEQUATE FOR

ESTIMATED DESIGN TRUSS LOADS; HOWEVER REVIEW

OF THE TRUSS DESIGN BY BARTON CONSULTING

SERVICES IS STILL REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

NOTE:  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL CONSTRUCTION

SHALL COMPLY WITH 1997 UBC, ADOPTED MUNICIPAL

AMENDMENTS, AND MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS

FOR RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION.

BECAUSE OF THE NATURE OF THE SOILS AT THE

SITE, AN EXCAVATION OBSERVATION IS REQUIRED

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT OF

FOUNDATION STRUCTURE.  (REFER TO

REFERENCED SOIL REPORT FOR MORE

INFORMATION.)

BARTON CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC SCOPE OF WORK FOR

THIS PROJECT IS LIMITED TO THE DESIGN OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

1. FOUNDATION DESIGN AND ASSOCIATED MEMBERS (AS SHOWN)

2. STRUCTURAL LAYOUT AND DESIGN (AS SHOWN)

ANY SPECIFIC DETAILS NOT SHOWN, AND ALL FRAMING CONNECTIONS

ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ANY ADDITIONAL WORK

REQUIRED BEYOND THIS SCOPE WILL BE BILLED AT SET HOURLY RATES.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS SHOWN ARE THE 

SIZES REQUIRED.  THESE MEMBERS ARE THE PRODUCT

OF STRUCTURAL DERIVATIONS USING APPLIED LOADS

FROM REVIEW OF ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.  THE

CONTRACTOR MAY INCREASE THESE MEMBER SIZES TO

FACILITATE AESTHETICS, AVAILABILITY, EASE AND

CONTINUITY OF CONSTRUCTION, OR TO PROVIDE

ADEQUATE ATTACHMENT OR NAILING SURFACE WHERE

NECESSARY.

- FOR TJI JOISTS USE APPROPRIATE HANGER WITH RESPECT TO THE

DEPTH AND WIDTH .

- ALL HANGERS SHOWN ARE A MINIMUM (U.N.O.) INSTALL PER

MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS AND (MAX) WHERE APPLICABLE.

- SIMPSON LS90 ANGLES MAY BE UTILIZED AROUND ANGLED STAIR

FRAMING FOR SPANS ≤ 14'-0"

- EQUIVALENT BCI, GPI, LPI,  OR RFPI JOISTS MAY BE USED IN PLACE OF TJI JOISTS.

REFER TO MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS FOR SPANS AND SPACING

* ALL HANGERS TO BE SIMPSON STRONG-TIE OR STRUCTURALLY EQUIVALENT

# OF KING STUDS

3

3

3

3

4

10'-1" - 13'-0"

13'-0" +

2

# OF TRIMMER STUDS

2'-0" - 10'-0"

OPENING

8'-1" - 10'-6

3'-7" - 8'-0"

ENGINEERED LUMBER (LVL) HEADERS

3

# OF TRIMMER STUDS

1

2

3

2

2

# OF KING STUDS

2'-0" - 3'-6"

OPENING

SAWN AND TIMBERSTRAND (LSL) HEADERS

N/A

N/AIUS, MIU, OR ITS

LUSLUS

IUS OR ITSI-JOIST

2x JOIST

LVL BEAM HU OR MIT (MAX) HGLTV OR HGUS

2-PLY 3-PLY1-PLYMEMBER

HANGER SCHEDULE

HGLTV OR HGUS



SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

F
IE

L
D

 L
O

C
A

T
E

T
O

IL
E

T
 D

R
A

IN
F

IE
L

D
 L

O
C

A
T

E

T
O

IL
E

T
 D

R
A

IN

F
IE

L
D

 L
O

C
A

T
E

T
O

IL
E

T
 D

R
A

IN

F
IE

L
D

 L
O

C
A

T
E

T
O

IL
E

T
 D

R
A

IN

F
IE

L
D

 L
O

C
A

T
E

T
O

IL
E

T
 D

R
A

IN

FIELD LOCATE

SHOWER DRAIN

5
'-

7
"

2
4

'-
1

0
"

16'-7
1
2

"

1
6

'-
0

" 
(I

F
 R

E
Q

'D
)

3
'-

3
"

5
'-

4
"

1'-2
1
2

" 15'-1
1
2

"
16'-0" 17'-0" 16'-0" 17'-9" 1'-0"

84'-1"
25'-10

1
2

"

15'-4"
4'-7

1
4

" 5'-11
1
4

"

1'-8" 12'-0"

(IF REQ'D)

2'-3
3
4

"
4'-0"

(IF REQ'D)

7
1
4

"
4'-0"

(IF REQ'D)

1'-3
3
4

"

3
'-

5
3 4

"

4
'-

2
3 4

"
1

5
'-

6
" 

(I
F

 R
E

Q
'D

)
4

'-
2

"

2
3

'-
1

0
3 4

"
1

'-
1

1
"

24'-8"
1'-2

1
2

"

4
9

'-
4

3 4
"

2
4

'-
6

"

1'-0" 15'-4" 49'-0" 18'-5" 25'-0"
1'-2

1
2

"

2
'-

1
0

1 4
"

2
'-

1
0

1 4
"

2'-0" 2'-0"

6'-11
1
2

"19'-7
1
2

"

2'-3"15'-0"

(IF REQ'D)

2'-4
3
4

"

1
4

'-
0

1 4
"

1
7

'-
6

"
1

7
'-

6
"

1
7

'-
6

"
7

'-
4

1 2
"

4"
25'-0

1
2

"

5'-9"

5
'-

4
"

S
1

.1B

S1.1

A

30" SQUARE x 10" DEEP CONCRETE

FOOTING PAD W/ 4-#4 E.W. MIN.

30" BELOW GRADE W/ A 18"

SQUARE CONCRETE COLUMN. SEE

CONCRETE COLUMN DETAIL. (TYP)

MINIMUM 4" THICK WITH

MINIMUM ¼% STEEL

REINFORCEMENT

16" WIDE x 10" DEEP CONCRETE

FOOTING W/ 2-#4.  PLACE ON

UNDISTURBED SOIL. (TYP)

3
'-

5
"

1
'-

0
"

1 7

C C

2

F F

3 4 5 6

B B

D D

8

G G

H H

J J

C.8 C.8

D.4 D.4

8.1

AA

5.9 7.12.1

16" (TYP)

SECTION A-A
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FINAL GRADE

TO SLOPE 10%

6" MIN.

2
4

" 
M

IN
.

8"

3
0

" 
M

IN
.

1
0

"

½" Ø ANCHOR BOLTS @

6'-0" O.C. EMBEDDED

MIN. 7" INTO CONCRETE

2-#5 TOP

& BOTTOM

#4 @ 12" O.C.

LONGITUDINAL

#4, GRADE 60,

DOWELS @ 18" O.C.#4 @ 18"

O.C.E.W.

16" (TYP)

SECTION B-B
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FINAL GRADE

TO SLOPE 10%

6" MIN.

2
4

" 
M

IN
.

3
6

" 
M

IN
.

1
0

"

2-#5 TOP

& BOTTOM

#4 @ 9" O.C.

LONGITUDINAL

#4, GRADE 60,

DOWELS @ 18" O.C.#4 @ 18"

O.C.E.W.

8"

#4, GRADE 60,

DOWELS @

SOLID GROUT

ALL BLOCKS

8" CMU

BLOCK WALL 18" O.C.

RE: LAYOUT

CONCRETE COLUMN DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

3
0

" 
M

IN

2-#3 SQUARE

TIES ON TOP

#3 SQ. TIES

@ 16" O.C.
#4 VERTICAL

REBAR

@ EACH

CORNER

IF FRAMED

COLUMN, USE

½"Ø ANCHOR

BOLTS W/ 7"

EMB. 1 PER

SIDE (4 TOTAL)

INSTALL SIMPSON

COLUMN BASE(S)

PER MNF'R SPECS

(RE: LAYOUT)

#4 @ 9"

O.C.E.W. IN

FOOTING

4-#4

DOWELS

(EACH

CORNER)

RE: LAYOUT

1
0

"

SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

COLUMN TO FOUNDATION DETAIL (STEEL)

3/16
18" SQ x ¼"

COLUMN BASE

ATTACH TO FOUNDATION W/ (4) ½" Ø

A307 A.B. OR BETTER. MIN 6" EMBEDMENT

PROJECT: 22-183

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
C

 P
L
A

N

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

V
IE

W
T

R
U

S
S

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

 H
Q

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
, 

K
A

N
S

A
S

1
2

0
5

 M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
K

A
R

C
O

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

D
B

D
E

S
IG

N

B
Y

:

N
D

K

D
R

A
F

T
E

D

B
Y

:

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

R
E

V
D

A
T

E
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

:

0
0

7
/1

8
/2

2
S

D
B

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

R
E

F
 #

DATE: 07/18/2022

ISSUE: 12/30/2022

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G

S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

P
.E
.

9
2

4
9

 S
. 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 #

2
0

0
-1

0
2

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 R

a
n

c
h

, 
C

O
 8

0
1

2
9

IN
F

O
@

B
a

rt
o

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
.c

o

P
h

o
n

e
: 

3
0

3
.9

9
7

.9
5

7
7

0
8

-0
0

0
0

-0
1

S
O

IL
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
1

-0
0

1
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
 S

T
U

D
IO

, 
L
L
C

SHEET :

Please schedule inspections and

observations via text: 720.458.6658

Include Name/Time/Date/Location

S1.1



SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

FRAME FLAT ROOF W/ 2x12 HF #2 @ 24" O.C. &

CEILING JOISTS W/ 2x6 HF #2 @ 24" O.C.. ATTACH

TO BLOCK WALL W/ LEDGER DETAIL #8A (S1.2)

FRAME FLAT ROOF W/ 2x12 HF #2

@ 24" O.C.. ATTACH TO FRAMED

WALL W/ LEDGER DETAIL #8B (S1.2)

ATTACH TRUSSES TO

EXISTING BRICK WALL W/

LEDGER DETAIL #8C (S1.2)

A
T

T
A

C
H

 S
T

E
E

L
 B

E
A

M
 T

O
 S

T
E

E
L 

B
E

A
M

C
O

L
U

M
N

. 
S

E
E

 W
8

 B
E

A
M

 T
O

 W
 C

O
LU

M
N

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 D

E
T

A
IL

 #
7

 (
S

1
.2

) 
(1

0
 L

O
C

.)

WELD FLANGES

TOGETHER

WELD FLANGES

TOGETHER

WELD FLANGES

TOGETHER

SEE W8 BEAM TO W8

BEAM CONNECTION

DETAIL #7 (S1.2) (TYP)

W12x65 OR W14x61

STEEL COLUMN

W12x65 OR W14x61

STEEL COLUMN

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W10x33 STEEL

COLUMN

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W
8

x
3

1
 S

T
E

E
L

C
O

L
U

M
N

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN
W10x33 STEEL

COLUMN

W10x33 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

W8x31 STEEL

COLUMN

ALL HEADERS NOT SHOWN OR DELINEATED

SHALL BE 3-2x8 HF #2 MINIMUM

1 7

C C

2

F F

3 4 5 6

B B

D D

8

G G

H H

J J

C.8 C.8

D.4 D.4

8.1

AA

5.9 7.12.1

RAFTER OR
CEILING JOIST

SIMPSON STRONG-TIE

FACE MOUNT HANGER

LEDGER DETAIL #8A
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

2-PLY 2x

LEDGER

EXTERIOR

BLOCK WALL

(1) ½" Ø THRU BOLTS

STAGGERED TOP & BOT @

16" O.C. W/ 6x6x¼ PLATE
APPROPRIATE SIMPSON

STRONG-TIE  HANGER

2
-P

L
Y

 2
x

L
E

D
G

E
R

EXISTING

BRICK WALL

(1) ½" Ø THRU BOLTS

STAGGERED TOP & BOT @

16" O.C. W/ 6x6x¼ PLATE

LEDGER DETAIL #8C
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

R
O

O
F

T
R

U
S

S
E

S

1
/3

1
/3

1
/3

LU SIMPSON HANGER OR

BETTER.  INSTALL PER

MANUFACTURER SPECS.

DF #2 LEDGER

MATCH LEDGER

TO JOIST DEPTH (2x6 MIN)

ATTACH LEDGER USING (2)-¼" Ø LEDGER

LOK BOLTS @ 16" O.C., MIN 4" STUD

EMBEDMENT, OR BOLT TO RIM BOARD

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

LEDGER DETAIL #8B

W8

(TYP)
¼

L6x6x½,

5½" LONG

EACH SIDE

W8 BEAM TO W8 BEAM

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

CONNECTION DETAIL #7

W8

W8 BEAM TO W COLUMN

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

CONNECTION DETAIL #7

(TYP)
¼

4x5½x¼" STEEL

FLITCH PLATE

½" Ø  CARRIAGE

OR THRU BOLTS

@ 48" O.C.

½"
(TYP)

½"
(TYP)

MC10x22 STEEL

CHANNEL EACH SIDE

½" STEEL

PLATE

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

PLATE HEADER DETAIL

CHANNEL & BEARING

EXISTING

BRICK WALL

SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

W STEEL BEAM HEADER

EXISTING

BRICK WALL

SCALE: NTS

STEEL BEAM PRE-DRILL PATTERN

INSTALL THRU 716" PRE-DRILLED

HOLES FOR 38" CARRIAGE
BOLTS @ 32" O.C. STAGGERED.

(1" FROM EDGE OF BEAM)

INSTALL ¾" PRE-DRILLED

HOLES ON WEB FOR (2) 5/8"

Ø THRU BOLTS STAGGERED

T & B @ 24" O.C.

PROJECT: 22-183

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
C

 P
L
A

N

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

V
IE

W
T

R
U

S
S

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

 H
Q

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
, 

K
A

N
S

A
S

1
2

0
5

 M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
K

A
R

C
O

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

D
B

D
E

S
IG

N

B
Y

:

N
D

K

D
R

A
F

T
E

D

B
Y

:

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

R
E

V
D

A
T

E
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

:

0
0

7
/1

8
/2

2
S

D
B

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

R
E

F
 #

DATE: 07/18/2022

ISSUE: 12/30/2022

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G

S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

P
.E
.

9
2

4
9

 S
. 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 #

2
0

0
-1

0
2

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 R

a
n

c
h

, 
C

O
 8

0
1

2
9

IN
F

O
@

B
a

rt
o

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
.c

o

P
h

o
n

e
: 

3
0

3
.9

9
7

.9
5

7
7

0
8

-0
0

0
0

-0
1

S
O

IL
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
1

-0
0

1
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
 S

T
U

D
IO

, 
L
L
C

SHEET :

Please schedule inspections and

observations via text: 720.458.6658

Include Name/Time/Date/Location

S1.2



SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ALL HEADERS NOT SHOWN OR DELINEATED

SHALL BE 3-2x8 HF #2 MINIMUM

1 7

C C

2

F F

3 4 5 6

B B

D D

8

G G

H H

J J

C.8 C.8

D.4 D.4

8.1

AA

5.9 7.12.1

SCALE: NTS

STEEL BEAM PRE-DRILL PATTERN

INSTALL THRU 716" PRE-DRILLED

HOLES FOR 38" CARRIAGE
BOLTS @ 32" O.C. STAGGERED.

(1" FROM EDGE OF BEAM)

INSTALL ¾" PRE-DRILLED

HOLES ON WEB FOR (2) 5/8"

Ø THRU BOLTS STAGGERED

T & B @ 24" O.C.

NAILING PLATE TO BEAM CONNECTION
SCALE: 2" = 1'-0"

3
8" CARRIAGE BOLTS AT 32" O.C.

STAGGERED. INSTALL THRU 7
16"

PRE-DRILLED HOLES IN STEEL BEAM

SINGLE PIECE NAILING PLATE

CENTERED ON STEEL BEAM

WITH WIDTH ¼" GREATER

THAN WIDTH OF STEEL BEAM

1" TYP.

SECURE NAILING

PLATE TO STEEL BEAM

WITH CONSTRUCTION

GRADE ADHESIVE

STEEL BEAM

    ¼" WEB STIFFENER EA SIDE

BEAM AT STEEL BEAM OR COLUMN

PL

CONNECTION DETAIL (STEEL)
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

BEAM TO COLUMN 

L

¼

¼
>12"

PROJECT: 22-183

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 D
E

S
C

 P
L
A

N

P
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
E

V
IE

W
T

R
U

S
S

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

 H
Q

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 G

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
, 

K
A

N
S

A
S

1
2

0
5

 M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

S
K

A
R

C
O

 D
E

S
IG

N
S

D
B

D
E

S
IG

N

B
Y

:

N
D

K

D
R

A
F

T
E

D

B
Y

:

P
E

R
M

IT
 S

E
T

R
E

V
D

A
T

E
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D

B
Y

:

0
0

7
/1

8
/2

2
S

D
B

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

:

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

R
E

F
 #

DATE: 07/18/2022

ISSUE: 12/30/2022

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
IN
G

S
E
R
V
IC
E
S

P
.E
.

9
2

4
9

 S
. 

B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
 #

2
0

0
-1

0
2

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 R

a
n

c
h

, 
C

O
 8

0
1

2
9

IN
F

O
@

B
a

rt
o

n
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
.c

o

P
h

o
n

e
: 

3
0

3
.9

9
7

.9
5

7
7

0
8

-0
0

0
0

-0
1

S
O

IL
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

2
1

-0
0

1
IN

T
E

G
R

A
T

E
D

 D
E

S
IG

N
 S

T
U

D
IO

, 
L
L
C

SHEET :

Please schedule inspections and

observations via text: 720.458.6658

Include Name/Time/Date/Location

S1.3



VOLUME DAMPER

RECTANGULAR DUCT
SIDE CONNECTION OF

GALV STEEL DUCT ALT

GALV STEEL DUCT

INSUL FLEX ROUND DUCT

SIDE CONNECTION OF

TOP (OR BOTTOM) CONN

ROUND DUCT

DESCRIPTION

OF ROUND DUCT

ROUND DUCT SECTION UP

TRUNK DUCT ELBOW
(TURNING VANES REQ'D)

ROUND DUCT SECTION DOWN

RETURN OR EXHAUST DUCT DOWN 

RETURN OR EXHAUST DUCT UP

0.
5A

A

DESCRIPTION

SUPPLY DUCT UP

SUPPLY DUCT DOWN

SYMBOL SYMBOL

THERMOSTAT.T

CEILING SUPPLY REGISTER

H.V.A.C. LEGEND

CEILING SUPPLY DIFFUSER

CEILING RETURN AIR GRILLE

BACK DRAFT DAMPERBDD

RELOCATED DEVICE(R)

NEW DEVICE(N)

EXISTING DEVICE(E)

BOOT FOR REGISTER

WORK POINT (POINT OF CONNECTION) UC 3/4" DOOR UNDERCUT 

BUILDING OUTLINE MECHANICAL SPECIFICATIONS

TEST AND BALANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. ALL SYSTEMS SHALL BE TESTED AND BALANCED BY AN INDEPENDENT, APPROVED, TEST AND BALANCE COMPANY. COMPLY WITH
BASE BUILDING SPECIFICATIONS.  SUBMIT (2) COMPLETE REPORTS FOR REVIEW BY ENGINEER.

2. VERIFY AND SUBMIT VERIFICATION FOR EACH ZONE FULL COOLING, MINIMUM COOLING AND FULL HEATING CAPACITY AS
REQUIRED.  SUBMIT AIR QUANTITIES AT MINIMUM DESIGN STATIC PRESSURES AND ENTERING AND LEAVING TEMPERATURES FOR
COOLING AND HEATING MODES.

3. ALL SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSERS AND EXHAUST REGISTERS SHALL BE BALANCED TO CFM SHOWN ON PLANS.

4. PROVIDE TEST AND BALANCE AND START-UP REPORT FOR ALL HVAC UNITS, AUX. AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS, AND EXHAUST
FANS.  REPORT SHALL INCLUDE ALL NAMEPLATE DATA, DESIGN DATA, MEASURED MOTOR AMP DRAW, VOLTAGE, CFM, SUCTION
AND DISCHARGE STATIC PRESSURES, AND SUCTION AND DISCHARGE DRY BULB AND WET BULB TEMPERATURES.

5. MINIMUM OUTSIDE AIR CFM FOR ROOFTOP HVAC UNITS AND OTHER AIR HANDLING UNITS SHALL BE SET AS SCHEDULED.

6. CHECK AND CALIBRATE ALL THERMOSTATS.  PROVIDE NOTIFICATION OF ANY MALFUNCTIONING THERMOSTATS TO THE
MECHANICAL SUBCONTRACTOR, WHO SHALL REPAIR OR REPLACE THERMOSTATS AS REQUIRED.

HEATING MODE - SET AND LOCK AT 72°F T-R +/- 2°F.
COOLING MODE - SET AND LOCK AT 75°F T-R +/- 2°F.

7. TEST AND BALANCE REPORTS SHALL BE TYPEWRITTEN OR COMPUTER PRINTER GENERATED.

1. BASE BUILDING SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS AND LATEST REVISIONS ON CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR MECHANICAL WORK SHALL
APPLY TO THESE DRAWINGS.

2. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TENANT FINISH SPECIFICATIONS (AVAILABLE IN MANAGEMENT OFFICE),
DRAWINGS, AND LATEST REVISIONS ON CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR MECHANICAL WORK.  PROJECT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH
THE EXISTING BUILDING SERVICES AND SHALL INCLUDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETE AND FULLY OPERATIONAL TENANT
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS.  MAKE CONNECTIONS TO AND EXTEND SYSTEMS INSTALLED BY OTHERS AND/OR FURNISHED BY OTHER.
PROVIDE ACCESSORIES AND INCIDENTAL ITEMS AS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE AND FULLY OPERATIONAL SYSTEM WHETHER OR NOT
SPECIFICALLY SPECIFIED AND/OR SHOWN OR THE PLANS.

3. ELECTRICAL COORDINATION; CONFIRM VOLTAGE, PHASE, AND AMPACITY WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ORDERING
EQUIPMENT.  ALL 24 VOLT CONTROLS INCLUDING INTERLOCK WIRING FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT BY DIVISION 15 CONTRACTOR.
PROVIDE MAGNETIC STARTERS FOR ALL 3-PHASE MOTORS WITH PROTECTION ON ALL THREE LEADS.  CONTROL AND
HEATING/COOLING EQUIPMENT TO AUTOMATICALLY RESTART AFTER POWER FAILURE.  ALL WIRE TO BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT PER NEC
LATEST EDITION.

4. EXTRA COSTS OR CHANGES ALLOWED ONLY IF APPROVED IN WRITING TO THE ENGINEER WITH DOLLAR AMOUNT PRIOR TO
ORDERING.

5. LOCAL AND STATE CODES AND ORDINANCES SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

6. LATEST VERSION OF THE ENERGY CODE SHALL BE FOLLOWED, ALL EQUIPMENT, INSULATION, AND CONTROLS SHALL CONFORM.

7. SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE PROCESSED AND MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH SUBSTITUTED CUT SHEETS.

8. ALL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES AND REGULATIONS.

9. THERMOSTATS TO BE PROVIDED WITH 7 DIFFERENT DAILY PROGRAMMABLE SCHEDULE, CAPABLE OF BEING PROGRAMMED ON A
7-DAY CYCLE WITH A SEPARATE WEEK-END SETTING, NIGHT SETBACK, TEMPERATURE HOLD SETTINGS, CAPABLE OF 2-HOUR OCCUPANT
OVERRIDE, 10-HOUR BACKUP, AND 5 DEGREE F DEADBAND.  THERMOSTATIC SET BACK CONTROLS SHALL HAVE THE CAPABILITY TO SET
BACK OR TEMPORARILY OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 85°F.

10. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AN INITIAL SITE VISIT TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR
VERIFICATION OF EXISTING JOB CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BID.  NO ADDITIONAL COSTS SHALL BE AWARDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL
CONTRACTOR OR HIS SUBCONTRACTORS, AFTER BIDS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED AND CONTRACTS AWARDED, FOR FAILURE TO VERIFY
EXISTING JOB CONDITIONS. DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE BROUGHT
TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER FOR ALTERNATIVE METHODS OF INSTALLATION THREE (3) DAYS MINIMUM PRIOR TO BIDDING THIS
JOB.

11. DRAWINGS ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE AND ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR ROUGH-IN MEASUREMENTS OR USED AS SHOP DRAWINGS.
WHERE DRAWINGS ARE REQUIRED FOR THESE PURPOSES OR MUST BE MADE FROM FIELD MEASUREMENTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE
THE NECESSARY MEASUREMENTS AND PREPARE THE REQUIRED DRAWINGS.

12. COORDINATE WITH ALL OTHER TRADES FOR INSTALLATION WITH IN THE AVAILABLE SPACE.  WHERE CROWDED CONDITIONS EXISTING
PREPARE COORDINATION DRAWINGS SHOWING ALL TRADE CONFLICTS AND SUBMIT TO THE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL AND
DIRECTION PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN OR INSTALLATION.  RELOCATION OF INLETS, OUTLETS, AND/OR APPARATUS MADE PRIOR TO
ROUGH-IN OR REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS FOR COORDINATION SHALL BE DONE AT NOT ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER OR
HIS AGENTS.

13. THE MECHANICAL DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC IN CHARACTER AND DO NOT NECESSARILY INDICATE EVERY REQUIRED OFFSET,
VALVE, FITTING, ETC.  FIELD VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS PRIOR TO ORDERING ANY EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, PIPING, ETC.

14. ALL BIDS SHALL INCLUDE ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF NEW EQUIPMENT TO THE JOB SITE IN TIME TO
MEET ALL DEADLINES.  REPORT, PRIOR TO BID, ANY DELIVERY PROBLEMS WHICH MIGHT PREVENT TIMELY COMPLETION OF THIS
PROJECT.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMIT FOR HIS PORTION OF WORK PRIOR TO THE
START OF CONSTRUCTION.

16. SUBMIT CUTS AND BROCHURES ON ANY EQUIPMENT FURNISHED UNDER THIS CONTRACT FOR ENGINEER'S REVIEW.  PROVIDE TO THE
ENGINEER A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) HARD COPIES OF THE MECHANICAL SUBMITTALS FOR REVIEW, PRIOR TO ORDERING ANY
EQUIPMENT.  (EMAIL AND FACSIMILES OF SUBMITTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.)

17. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH OTHER TRADES AND STRUCTURE AND SHALL SUBMIT 1/4"  SCALE
COORDINATION/SHOP DRAWINGS SHOWING ALL DUCTWORK, PIPING, PLUMBING, ETC.

18. MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTORS SHALL FIELD INSPECT ALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT/DEVICES TO ENSURE PROPER
FUNCTIONALITY.  ANY EQUIPMENT OR DEVICES NOT FUNCTIONING PROPERLY ARE TO BE DOCUMENTED AND BROUGHT TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.

19. FIELD ROUTE ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPING, AS REQUIRED, TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING STRUCTURE, DUCTWORK, PIPING,
ELECTRICAL CONDUITS, LIGHTS, ETC.  RELOCATE ANY ITEMS AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE INSTALLATION OF NEW DUCTWORK,
PIPING AND EQUIPMENT WHILE MAINTAINING ORIGINAL INTEGRITY OF ALL SYSTEMS.  RUN ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPING AS HIGH AS
POSSIBLE AND SUSPEND FROM STRUCTURE ABOVE.

20. ALL CURBS, SUPPORTS, AND ANCHORS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR MECHANICAL WORK. NO CHAIN, TAPE, OR WIRE IS ALLOWED.

21. ALL EXISTING DUCTWORK, DIFFUSERS, GRILLES, THERMOSTATS, ETC., IN GOOD CONDITION SHALL BE RE-USED AFTER BEING
THOROUGHLY CLEANED AND/OR REFINISHED TO MATCH NEW, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON DRAWINGS.  ANY EQUIPMENT IN
DETERIORATED CONDITION SHALL BE REPLACED WITH NEW EQUIPMENT.  ENSURE ALL EXISTING EQUIPMENT MEETS THE CURRENT CODE.

22. ANY EXISTING EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, PIPING, PLUMBING, CONTROLS, ETC. NOT USED SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISCARDED PER
OWNERS REQUEST.  PROPERLY CAP AND SEAL ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPING TAPS NOT USED.

23. BASE BUILDING MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT THAT IS SCHEDULED ON THIS SET OF PLANS AND SHOWN ON THE MECHANICAL FLOOR
PLAN(S) AND BASE BUILDING MECHANICAL SYSTEMS SHOWN OUTSIDE THE PROJECT AREA ARE EXISTING AND ARE SHOWN FOR
REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY.

24. ANY CONFLICTS DISCOVERED AFTER WORK HAS STARTED, NOT PREVIOUSLY BEING APPARENT AND NECESSITATING REVISIONS TO
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ALTERNATIVE
METHODS OF INSTALLATION.

25. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ELECTRICAL POWER REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO ORDERING.  SUBMIT
ONE COPY OF EQUIPMENT SUBMITTALS TO ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR COORDINATION.

26. MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH STARTERS FOR ALL THREE-PHASE MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT (EXCEPT FOR STARTERS THAT
ARE SHOWN TO BE PROVIDED IN MOTOR CONTROL CENTERS).  STARTERS SHALL HAVE THREE-LEG CLASS 10 TRIP-FREE OVERLOAD
PROTECTION, WITH MANUAL RESET, AND SHALL BE NEMA RATED.  STARTERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND WIRED BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR EXCEPT WHERE SUPPLIED INTEGRAL WITH MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT.  MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
SAFETY DISCONNECT SWITCHES FOR ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT WHERE NOT SPECIFICALLY INDICATED ON PLANS TO BE PROVIDED
BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

27. MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY THE SERVICES OF A QUALIFIED TEMPERATURE CONTROLS CONTRACTOR FOR
INSTALLATION OF ALL CONTROLS WORK.  SUBMIT CONTRACTOR'S QUALIFICATIONS TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW.

28. TEMPERATURE CONTROLS CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL WIRING ASSOCIATED WITH THE AUTOMATIC TEMPERATURE CONTROL
SYSTEM, INCLUDING 120V FOR CONTROL PANELS, CONTROL VALVES, AND CONTROL DAMPERS.  ELECTRICAL WIRING SHOWN ON
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.  SUBMIT CONTROL DIAGRAMS TO ENGINEER FOR
REVIEW.

29. ALL NEW AND RELOCATED MATERIALS INSTALLED IN CEILING RETURN AIR PLENUM SHALL BE U.L. 181 CLASS 1 RATED, WITH A MAXIMUM
FLAME SPREAD INDEX OF 25 AND A MAXIMUM SMOKE-DEVELOPED INDEX OF 50.  REMOVE AND REPLACE, AS NECESSARY, ALL
MATERIALS NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT CODE.

30. ALL MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH SUITABLE VIBRATION ISOLATION.  FLEXIBLE CONNECTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED
AT ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPING CONNECTIONS TO SUCH MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT.

31. PROVIDE SEISMIC RESTRAINTS FOR ALL MECHANICAL SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT AS REQUIRED BY THE CURRENT APPLICABLE BUILDING
CODE.

32. ALL FIRE DAMPERS, BALANCING DAMPERS, VALVES, EQUIPMENT, FILTERS AND CONTROLS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE. MECHANICAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS PANELS AS REQUIRED TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND ADJUSTMENT OF ANY
CONCEALED EQUIPMENT, DAMPERS, VALVES, CONTROLS, ETC.  COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF REQUIRED ACCESS PANELS WITH
ARCHITECT.

33. ALL HVAC UNITS AND OTHER MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE FIELD LABELED WITH UNIT NUMBER AND AREA SERVED.  IN ADDITION,
ALL PIPING, VALVES AND CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH LABELS.  ALL  EQUIPMENT SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH LETTERS
MINIMUM 2" HIGH, AND ADDITIONALLY, ALL PIPING SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH 6" LONG FLOW ARROWS.  PIPE IDENTIFICATION MARKERS
SHALL BE SPACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 20 FEET ON CENTERS ALONG EACH PIPING RUN.  IDENTIFICATIONS SHALL MATCH THOSE ON THE
EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES.

34. CHECK, VERIFY AND MAKE OPERABLE ALL NEW AND EXISTING EQUIPMENT TO COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
PROVIDE SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE ON ALL  FAN-POWERED VAV UNITS, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO BRING THEM TO PROPER OPERATING
CONDITION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CLEANING OF COILS AND ENCLOSURES, LUBRICATION, AND INSTALLATION OF NEW
FILTERS.

35. CHECK, VERIFY AND MAKE OPERABLE ALL CONTROL WORK AND TUBING OR WIRING FOR ALL SYSTEMS ASSOCIATED WITH THE
PROJECT AREA.

36. MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER 48 HOURS PRIOR TO SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION OR
INSTALLATION OF CEILING TILE, TO SCHEDULE A FINAL PUNCH LIST WALK-THROUGH.

37. SUBMIT OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE BROCHURES FOR ALL EQUIPMENT INSTALLED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

38. SUBMIT COMPLETE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FOR EACH FLOOR AREA ON REPRODUCIBLE MEDIA OR ELECTRONIC FILES IN AUTOCAD
VERSION 2007 OR LATER.

39. ALL DUCTWORK SHALL BE MINIMUM 26 GAUGE SHEET METAL UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.  REFER TO SMACNA GUIDE FOR
REQUIRED GAUGES AND REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

40. ALL ELBOWS OF RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK EXCEEDING 45 DEGREES SHALL HAVE DOUBLE THICKNESS TURNING VANES OR SHALL BE
LONG RADIUS TYPE.  ALL ELBOWS OF ROUND DUCTWORK SHALL BE LONG RADIUS TYPE.

41. PROVIDE ALL TRANSITIONS REQUIRED FOR INSTALLING DUCTWORK PER DRAWINGS AND AS REQUIRED TO AVOID OBSTRUCTIONS.  ALL
TRANSITIONS SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM OF EQUIVALENT FREE AREA OF DUCTWORK TO WHICH THEY ARE ATTACHED.

42. PROVIDE SPIN-IN FITTINGS WITH BUTTERFLY DAMPERS FOR ALL NEW AND EXISTING ROUND SUPPLY RUN-OUT DUCTS TO DIFFUSERS AND
ALL ROUND RETURN/EXHAUST RUN-OUT DUCTS TO RETURN/EXHAUST GRILLES.  ANY DIFFUSERS OR GRILLES INSTALLED WHERE SAID
BUTTERFLY DAMPERS WOULD BE INACCESSIBLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH INTEGRAL BALANCING DAMPERS.

43. ALL DUCTWORK (HIGH PRESSURE AND LOW PRESSURE), NEW AND EXISTING, SHALL BE SEALED AIR TIGHT.  SEAL ALL DUCTWORK, JOINTS
AND SEAMS WITH MASTIC NON-HARDENING DUCT SEALER.   COORDINATE THIS WORK WITH THE BUILDING OPERATING PERSONNEL SO
THAT THE MAIN HIGH AND MEDIUM PRESSURE DUCTWORK CAN BE SHUT OFF TO ALLOW MANUFACTURER'S REQUIRED CURE TIME FOR
THE DUCT SEALER.

44. ALL SUPPLY AIR DUCTWORK, NEW AND EXISTING, SHALL BE INSULATED.  ALL SUPPLY AND OUTSIDE AIR INTAKE DUCTWORK SHALL BE
VAPOR TIGHT.  NEW RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK SHALL BE GALVANIZED SHEET METAL, INTERNALLY LINED WITH 1" THICK, 2.0 LB/CU FT
DENSITY DUCT LINER EQUAL TO MANVILLE "LINACOUSTIC."  ALL NEW ROUND DUCTWORK AND ALL EXISTING UNINSULATED ROUND
AND RECTANGULAR DUCTWORK SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH 1-1/2" THICK, 1.0 LB/CU FT DENSITY DUCT WRAP EQUAL TO MANVILLE
"MICROLITE."  ALL WRAP INSULATION SEAMS AND JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED VAPOR-TIGHT WITH FOIL-SCRIM-KRAFT TAPE.  ALL SUPPLY
AIR AND OUTSIDE AIR DUCTWORK LOCATED WITHIN BUILDING SHALL BE INSULATED WITH A MINIMUM OF R-8 INSULATION.  ALL SUPPLY
AIR AND RETURN AIR DUCTWORK LOCATED OUTSIDE THE BUILDING ENVELOPE SHALL BE INSULATED WITH A MINIMUM OF R-12
INSULATION AND COVERED WITH 22 GAUGE ALUMINUM JACKET SCREWED IN PLACE WITH ALL JOINTS CAULKED WATER TIGHT.
EXCEPTION: ALL EXPOSED ROUND DUCTWORK (WITHIN CONDITIONED SPACE) SHALL BE UNINSULATED METAL SPIRAL TYPE.

45. ALL DUCT DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE INSIDE CLEAR DIMENSIONS IN INCHES.

46. USE OF FLEXIBLE INSULATED DUCTWORK SHALL NOT EXCEED 6'-0" IN LENGTH FOR CONNECTING ANY INDIVIDUAL SUPPLY DIFFUSER OR
RETURN GRILLE (6" W.G. RATED POSITIVE STATIC PRESSURE AND 0.5" W.G. RATED NEGATIVE STATIC PRESSURE.  SUPPORT FLEXIBLE
DUCTWORK AT NO GREATER THAN 3 FEET ON CENTERS WITH 1" WIDE 2- GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL LOOPS.  CONNECTIONS TO
EXHAUST GRILLES SHALL BE MADE WITH RIGID DUCTWORK ONLY.

47. ALL NEW LOW PRESSURE/LOW VELOCITY (2" W.G. S.P. OR LESS) FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK SHALL BE EQUAL TO FLEXMASTER TYPE 5M WITH
1-1/2" THICK INSULATION AND ALUMINIZED INNER AND OUTER JACKET.

48. ALL NEW HIGH PRESSURE/HIGH VELOCITY (2"-6" W.G. S.P. MAX) FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK, WHERE ALLOWED BY  CODE, SHALL BE EQUAL TO
FLEXMASTER TYPE TL-M WITH 1-1/2" THICK INSULATION, ALUMINIZED OUTER JACKET AND FLEXIBLE ALUMINUM DUCTWORK CORE ON
INSIDE.  LENGTH OF CONNECTION SHALL NOT EXCEED 6'-0".

49. EXISTING FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK WHICH REMAINS IN PLACE MAY BE REUSED IF IT IS PROPERLY LABELED WITH U.L. 181 TAG.  EXISTING
FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK NOT U.L. APPROVED SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH THAT SPECIFIED IN  NOTES ABOVE.

50. FINAL CONNECTION OF FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK TO RIGID RUN-OUT DUCTS AND TO CEILING DIFFUSERS SHALL BE MADE WITH 0.5" WIDE,
POSITIVE-LOCKING STEEL STRAPS AND ADHESIVE.  (APPLIES TO NEW FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK AND EXISTING FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK WHICH
REMAINS.)

51. ALL 24" x 24" CEILING SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSERS SHALL BE ADJUSTED OR PROVIDED FOR 4-WAY THROW.  EXCEPT AS NOTED OTHERWISE
INDICATED BY DIRECTIONAL ARROWS ON DRAWINGS.

52. PROVIDE AND INSTALL U.L. LISTED TYPE "B" FIRE DAMPERS AT ALL PENETRATIONS IN NEW AND EXISTING FIRE RATED WALLS AS REQUIRED.
FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING DUCTWORK TO VERIFY FIRE DAMPER LOCATION REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE COMBINATION FIRE/SMOKE
DAMPERS AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS, CLASS II FOR VELOCITIES UP TO 1,500 FPM, CLASS I FOR VELOCITIES ABOVE 1,500 FPM.
FIRE/SMOKE DAMPERS SHALL BE DYNAMIC RATED.  PROVIDE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIRE/SMOKE DAMPERS TO FIELD
INSPECTOR AT TIME OF INSPECTION.

53. FIRE CAULK FIRE RATED WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FLOOR PENETRATION OPENINGS WITH HILTI (OR EQUAL) FIRE RATED CAULKING.

54. MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR IN MAIN AIR DUCT OF ALL MECHANICAL AIR-MOVING SYSTEMS
WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE OR LOCAL AUTHORITIES.  DETECTORS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND CONNECTED TO THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
(WHERE APPLICABLE) AND HARDWIRED TO THE FAN UNIT FOR AUTOMATIC SHUTDOWN BY ELECTRICAL/FIRE ALARM CONTRACTOR.

55. TYPE B DOUBLE-WALL FLUE VENTS U.L. LISTED SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL GAS-FIRED EQUIPMENT WITH ATMOSPHERIC BURNERS.
DOUBLE-WALL PRESSURIZED SYSTEMS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR FORCED-DRAFT TYPE BURNERS.

56. UNIT HEATER: FURNISH AND INSTALL HOT WATER PIPED UNIT HEATERS COMPLETE WITH ALL TEMPERATURE  AND SAFETY CONTROLS FOR
A COMPLETE OPERATIONAL SYSTEM.

57. EXHAUST FANS; FURNISH AND INSTALL UNITS COMPLETE WITH ALL SWITCHING AND SAFETY CONTROLS NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE
OPERATIONAL SYSTEM, INSTALL BACKDRAFT DAMPER IF NOT INTEGRAL TO THE EXHAUST FAN.

58. PROVIDE OPERATING MANUALS TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR ALL SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT INCLUDING MANUFACTURERS
MAINTENANCE MANUALS.  INCLUDE LUBRICATION, FILTER TYPES, AND SIZES, STARTING AND STOPPING PROCEDURES.  LIST
CONTRACTORS CONTACT INFORMATION (PHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL).

59. PROVIDE ALL MECHANICAL SYSTEM CONTROLS, CONTROLLERS, CONTROL TRANSFORMERS, DISCONNECTS, STARTERS, CONTROL
WIRING, ASSOCIATED CONTROL POWER WIRING, AND ALL WORK NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL SYSTEM.

60. SLEEVES AND COLLARS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL DUCTWORK AND PIPES THROUGH WALLS, FLOORS, AND CEILINGS.  PROVIDE
CHROME PLATED ESCUTCHEONS FOR EXPOSED PIPING PENETRATIONS THROUGH CEILINGS, FLOORS, AND WALLS IN FINISHED AREAS.
ALL WATER, SOIL, WASTE, AND VENT AND TRIM INCLUDING FITTINGS TO BE CHROME PLATED WHERE EXPOSED.

61. GUARANTEE ALL LABOR AND NEW EQUIPMENT FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER.

62. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BY PROPERLY LICENSED MECHANICS OR UNDER THEIR DIRECT SUPERVISION.  ALL MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF UL AND SHALL BEAR THE UL LABEL AS EVIDENCE THAT
THE MATERIAL AND/OR EQUIPMENT MEETS THIS REQUIREMENT.  ALL WORK SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL CODES.

63. CUT AND PATCH TO MATCH ADJACENT AREAS.  NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE CUT OR NOTCHED.

64. ALL WORK IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE CONCEALED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS EXPOSED ON PLANS.  PRIOR TO THE
INSTALLATION OF ANY EXPOSED WORK THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND OBTAIN ARCHITECTURAL APPROVAL OF THE EXACT
LOCATION AND INTENT.

65. RFI'S FROM CONTRACTORS SHALL INCLUDE AT LEAST ONE PROPOSED SOLUTION WHICH COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT OF CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS.

1. PROVIDE RIGID RUN-OUT DUCT AND FLEXIBLE DUCT CONNECTION OF SAME SIZE
AS DIFFUSER NECK DIAMETER.

2. INCREASE RUN-OUT DUCT SIZE BY ONE FULL SIZE WHEN LENGTH OF RUN-OUT
DUCT FROM MAIN SUPPLY DUCT EXCEEDS 20'-0".  PROVIDE TRANSITION AT THE
DIFFUSER.

DIFFUSER NECK SIZE SCHEDULE

0 - 125 

126 - 250 

251 - 400

401 - 550 

6"Ø

8"Ø

10"Ø

12"Ø

CFM RANGE  DIFFUSER NECK SIZE  

1611 12 1413 15

1 2 43 5

201817 19 22

6 7 8 9 10

11. ELBOW DOWN
12. STRAINER
13. TOP TEE CONNECTION
14. BOTTOM TEE CONNECTION
15. SIDE TEE CONNECTION
16. SHOCK ABSORBER
17. PRESSURE GAGE W/COCK
18. MANUAL AIR VENT
19. CIRCUIT SETTER
20. PIPE ANCHOR
21. 1/2" PRESSURE/TEMP TAP
22. ELBOW UP

G

V

SANITARY WASTE ABOVE GRADE

1. MANUAL STOP VALVE
2. PRV (PRESSURE REDUCING 

VALVE) FISHER OR EQUAL
3. BALANCE VALVE
4. CHECK VALVE
5. AUTOMATIC CONTROL VALVE
6. CGA LISTED GAS COCK
7. THERMOMETER WITH S/S WELL  8.

RPBFP (REDUCED PRESS BACKFLOW
PREVENTER)

9. UNION OR FLANGE
10. END CAP

COLD WATER

HOT WATER

HW CIRCULATING

VENT

NATURAL GAS LINE

SANITARY WASTE BURIED

21

PT

CAST IRON

VENT THRU ROOF

PLUMBING LEGEND

W

W

CA

SS

SR STEAM RETURN

STEAM SUPPLY

COMPRESSED AIR
DR CONDENSATE DRAIN

WORK POINT
(POINT OF CONNECTION)

RELOCATED DEVICE

EXISTING DEVICE

NEW DEVICE

FLOOR CLEANOUT

WALL CLEANOUT

FLOOR DRAIN

VTR

FCO

WCO

FD

ABBREV. DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL ABBREV. DESCRIPTION

CI

(N)

(E)

(R)

DR
CA

SS

SR

W

W

G

V

HWC

HW

CW

ABBREV. DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

 VALVES, FITTINGS, ETC

GREASE WASTEGW GW

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

SCALE: NONE

CONCENTRIC VENT DETAIL

VENT PIPE

NEOPRENE FLASHING

6/A5.1 FOR FLASHING
COLLAR (SEE DETAIL

ROOF DECKING

VENT CAP

TRUSS

1'
-6

"

SCH 40 PVC

FURNACE
VENT FROM

SCH 40 PVC

AIR INTAKE
COMBUSTION

TO FURNACE

AT FLAT ROOF.)

RAG TITUS RETURN AIR GRILLE MODEL #350RL  SIDEWALL/CEILING RETURN AIR GRILLE.STEEL, WHITE, SIZE
AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

RETURN AIR
GRILL

EF-1 EXHAUST FAN GREENHECK MODEL #SP-A110, 75 CFM @ 0.25 S.P., 120V, 1Ø, 47.8 WATTS, 0.58 AMPS, 17 LBS.
BATH FAN TO BE CONTROLLED BY SEPARATE SWITCH.  PROVIDE WITH DECORATIVE GRILLE.

CU-1,2,3,4 CARRIER MODEL #24ACC6-48-A00-1, 16 SEER, 48,000 BTU COOLING, PURON REFRIGERANT,WITH LOW
AMBIENT CONTROL, LINE SET, 4" CONC. PAD. 208/230V 1Ø, 26.1A MCA, 40A MAX FUSE OR BREAKER.

F-1,2,3,4 CARRIER MODEL #59TP5A100E21-20, 1600 CFM, 1 HP, 115, 1Ø, 17.3 A/20 MOCP.
100,000 BTU HEATING INPUT, 96,000 BTU HEATING OUTPUT(96% AFUE), WITH PROGRAMABLE THERMOSTAT.

FURNACE

CONDENSING UNIT

TG TRANSFER
RETURN AIR
GRILLE

TITUS #T-700 TRANSFER/RETURN AIR GRILLE WITH SIGHT PROOF DESIGN, STEEL, WHITE.(OR EQUAL)

6,7,8,9

5,6,7,8,9

SD SIDEWALL
DIFFUSER

TITUS MODEL #300RS, 3/4" BLADE SPACING, OBD, STEEL, WHITE, SIZE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.  (OR
EQUAL).

CD-1 CEILING
DIFFUSER

TITUS MODEL #300RS, 3/4" BLADE SPACING, OBD, STEEL, WHITE, SIZE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.  (OR
EQUAL).

DS-1A ,1B MINI SPLIT
OUTDOOR
UNIT

CARRIER MINI SPLIT OUTDOOR UNIT MODEL #38MGRBQ36, 3 TON COMPRESSOR.  208V-1Ø,
35 MCA, 50 MOCP.  36,000 BTUH HEATING, 36,000 BTUH COOLING, 23 SEER, 11.5 EER, 11 HSPF, 3.6
COP.  PROVIDE WITH (3) HEADS.
DS-1B,  #40MAHBQ-12 AT 12,000 BTUH OUTPUT.

DS-2A ,2B MINI SPLIT
OUTDOOR
UNIT

CARRIER MINI SPLIT OUTDOOR UNIT MODEL #38MGRBQ48, 4 TON COMPRESSOR.  208V-1Ø,
35 MCA, 50 MOCP.  48,000 BTUH HEATING, 48,000 BTUH COOLING, 22.4 SEER, 12.5 EER, 11 HSPF, 3.6
COP.  PROVIDE WITH (4) HEADS.
DS-2B,  #40MAHBQ-12 AT 12,000 BTUH OUTPUT.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



C

F

B

D

G

H

J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8

D.4

A

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

16"Ø

14
"Ø

14
"Ø

F-9

1

24x12 R
16x18 S

1

14"Ø14"Ø

18
"Ø

16"Ø

20x14 S

SD
12x8

SD
12x8

SD
12x8

SD
12x8

320 260 320 320

F-1

14
"Ø

CD-1
75
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

RG

RG

12
"Ø

6"Ø
SD
12x8
100

CD-1
75
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

SD
12x8
250

SD
12x8
250

CD-1
325

12x12

CD-1
325

12x12

SD
12x8
350

SD
12x8
350

CD-1
120
8x8

14"Ø

SD
12x8
100

CD-1
115
8x8

CD-1
115
8x8

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
100
6x6

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
200
8x8

CD-1
200
8x8 CD-1

75
6x6

CD-1
130
8x8

CD-1
75
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
50
6x6

CD-1
100
8x8

SD
12x8
100

14
"Ø

14"Ø

SD
12x8
80

CD-1
115
8x8

CD-1
90
8x8

CD-1
90
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

SD
18x6
400

12"Ø
10"Ø

SD
12x8
150

SD
12x8
155

SD
12x8
150

SD
12x8
155

14"Ø

CD-1
100
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
65
6x6

CD-1
65
6x6

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
50
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
75
8x8

10
"Ø

CD-1
150
8x8

CD-1
100
8x8

CD-1
50
8x8

SD
12x8
160

SD
12x8
160

SD
12x8
100

SD
12x8
100

SD
12x8
50

CD-1
60
6x6

10"Ø

18"Ø

CD-1
60
6x6

CD-1
75
8x8

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
225
8x8

CD-1
30
6x6

CD-1
60
6x6

CD-1
105
8x8

CD-1
110
8x8

16"Ø

SD
12x8
200

8"Ø

SD
12x8
200

SD
12x8
200

SD
12x8
150

SD
12x8
150

SD
12x8
150

SD
12x8
200

SD
12x8
200

SD
12x8
200

1 F-1

F-3
24x12 R
16x18 S

20x14 R

F-4
24x12 R
16x18 S

F-5
24x12 R
16x18 S

MD

F-6
24x12 R
16x18 S

MD

F-7
30x10 R
16x18 S F-8

24x12 R
16x18 S

CD-1
150
8x8

DS-2B

DS-2B

DS-2B

DS-2B

DS-1B

DS-1B

DS-1B

24"x36" ACCESS HATCH
FOR SOFFIT AREA

BDD

EF-1

MD

BDD

EF-1

4

3

2

2

3

1 2

3

3

1 2

3

1 2

3

1 2

3

3

BDD

EF-1

4
BDD

EF-1

BDD

EF-1

4

T
DS

T
DS

T
3

T 4

T
5 T

6

T7

T
8

T
9

TG 5

TG 5TG 5

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG
30x6

TG

TG

TG

CD-1

60
6x6 RAG-220x14 R

18X18

30x10 R
16x18 S

SD
12x8

SD
12x8

260320
1

F-1

2

3

T
DS

CD-1
60
6x6

RAG-2
20x14 R

18X18
30x10 R
16x18 S

SD
12x8

SD
12x8

320
320

SD
12x8
320

T
1

T
2

SD
12x8
320

20x14 S8x14 S

TG

14x14 S

G.C. TO COORDIANTE LOCATION
OF ELECTRICAL CONDUITS BEFORE
INSTALLATION OF SOFFIT.

1 72 3 4 5 6 8 8.15.9 7.12.1

1 (2) 3" PVC VENTS THRU WALL OR CEILING FOR FURNACE OR WATER HEATER,
WITH 2-PIPE CONCENTRIC VENT INSTALL PER MANUFACTURES
RECOMMENDATIONS. LOCATE 10' FROM ANY BUILDING OPENING.

6" OVAL EXHAUST DUCT THROUGH ROOF OR TO EXTERIOR WALL WITH DAMPER.
TERMINATE A MINIMUM OF 3' FROM ALL BUILDING OPENINGS. 10' FROM O.A.
INTAKES.

4

     EXHAUST AND O.A. INTAKES TO HAVE  DAMPER (NON-MOTORIZED) AND SHALL
HAVE AN AIR LEAKAGE OF NOT GREATER THAN 20 CFM/SQ. FT., WHERE NOT LESS
THAN 24" IN EITHER DIMENSION, AND 40 CFM/SQ. FT. WHERE LESS THAN 24" IN
EITHER DIMENSION.  THE RATE OF AIR LEAKAGE SHALL BE DETERMINED AT 1.0"
WATER GAUGE WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMCA 500D FOR
SUCH PURPOSE.  THE DAMPERS SHALL BE LABELED BY AN APPROVED
AGENCY.

PROVIDE 10" O.A. DAMPER AT RETURN AIR DUCT THROUGH ROOF WITH
APPROVED RAIN CAP AND DAMPER. SET CFM O.A. AS NOTED ON O.A. TABLE.

3

OUTSIDE AIR INTAKE TO BE 25' ABOVE THE GROUND OR 10' HORIZONTALLY
FROM ANY HAZARDOUS SOURCE.

2 RETURN AIR DUCT TO EXTEND THROUGH CEILING INTO PLENUM. ALL
RETURN AIRS TO HAVE SMOKE DETECTION.

EACH ENCLOSED OFFICE TO HAVE A TRANSFER AIR GRILL "TG" ABOVE DOOR.5
SIZE TG TO BE 8x8 FOR UP TO 125 CFM.
SIZE TG TO BE 12x10 FOR UP TO 250 CFM.

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

LOBBY/RECEPTION 5 0.06 1101000 10

(CFM)

F-1

O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

138

138 CFMSET O.A. DAMPER TO

WEST ENTRY OPERABLE DOORS/WINDOWS MINIMUM REQUIRED (223 SF X 0.04 = 9 SF)

1 MAN DOORS W = 42 SF

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

LOUNGE 5 0.06 33374 2

(CFM)

F-3
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

41

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

CONFERENCE 5 0.06 85415 12 106

COORIDOR - 0.06 14234 - 18

204

OFFICE 5 0.06 31358 2 39

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

LOBBY/RECEPTION 5 0.06 1201080 11

(CFM)

F-2

O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

150

150 CFMSET O.A. DAMPER TO

EAST ENTRY OPERABLE DOORS/WINDOWS MINIMUM REQUIRED (160 SF X 0.04 = 6.4 SF)

1 MAN DOORS W = 42 SF

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

LOUNGE 5 0.06 77690 7

(CFM)

F-4
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

96

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

BREAK OUT 5 0.06 54227 8 68

COORIDOR - 0.06 22370 - 28

213

OFFICE 5 0.06 17200 1 21

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

(CFM)

F-5
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

COORIDOR - 0.06 37620 - 47

178

OFFICE 5 0.06 1051252 6 131

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

(CFM)

F-6
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

COORIDOR - 0.06 51850 - 64

126

OFFICE 5 0.06 50578 3 62

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

(CFM)

F-7
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

COORIDOR - 0.06 35590 - 44

130

OFFICE 5 0.06 69809 4 86

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

LOUNGE 5 0.06 82950 5

(CFM)

F-8
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

103

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

COORIDOR - 0.06 13215 - 16

134

OFFICE 5 0.06 12112 1 15

PEOPLE OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW RATE

Rp

AREA OUTDOOR
AIRFLOW ZONE

Ra

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

O.A.OCCUPANTS

FLEX OFFICE 5 0.06 113793 13

(CFM)

F-9
O.A. WITH ZONE
AIR DISTRIBUTION
EFFECTIVENESS

141

SET O.A. DAMPER TO

COORIDOR - 0.06 16270 - 20

161

CONSULT WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLING ALL DUCTWORK TO RESOLVE 
CONFLICTS WITH ALL OTHER TRADES.

PROVIDE SMOKE DUCT DETECTORS IN RETURN AIR.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



CU-9

CU-3
CU-4

CU-5 CU-6

CU-7

CU-8

1 7

C

2

F

3 4 5 6

B

D

8

G

H

J

C.8

D.4

8.15.9 7.1

DS-2A

DS-1A

CU-1 CU-2

4

4

3

3

3

3

3 3

3

3

3

4

ANY MECHANICAL WITHIN 10' OF ROOF EDGE REQUIRES PROTECTIVE RAILING.
COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



1 7

C

2

F

3 4 5 6

B

D

8

G

H

J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8

D.4

8.1

A

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

5.9 7.1

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

2.1

F-9

F-1 F-2

F-3

F-4

F-5 F-6

F-7

F-8

NEW GAS METER
7" W.C.

2-1/2" HEADER

100 MBH 100 MBH

100 MBH

100 MBH

100 MBH

100 MBH

100 MBH

100 MBH100 MBH
1-1/2"G

2"G
1"G

1-1/4"G

3/4"G

2"G

1-1/4"G

1-1/4"G

1-1/4"G

1-1/2"G

WH-1
60 MBH

GRILL
60 MBH

GAS PIPING SHEET  NOTES:
1. TOTAL LENGTH INCLUDING VERTICAL IS APPROXIMATELY 225 L.F.

(TOTAL CONNECTED LOAD OF 1060 MBH.)

2. NEW GAS PIPING SIZED PER  IFGC TABLE 402.4(2)

3. PROVIDE SHUT-OFF VALVES AND DIRT LEGS AT EACH GAS CONNECTION.

4. PROVIDE CODE APPROVED GAS PIPING SUPPORTS.  PER  IFGC SECTION 407
WOODEN BLOCK SUPPORTS ARE NOT ALLOWED.

5. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND APPLIANCES RATINGS
PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. G

O
O

D
L

A
N

D
 T

E
C

H
SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



FIXTURE CONNECTION SCHEDULE

SIZES SHOWN ARE MINIMUM PIPE SIZES TO A SINGLE FIXTURE.

LAVATORY 

WATER CLOSET  -  FLUSH TANK

FIXTURE

1/2" 1/2" 2" 2"

WASTEHW

- 1/2"

CW VENT

3" 2"

3-COMPARTMENT SINK 1/2" 1/2" 2" 2"

URINAL  -  FLUSH TANK - 1/2" 2" 2"

MOP BASIN 1/2" 1/2" 2" 2"

PLUMBING EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

PLUMBING FIXTURE LIST

FD SIOUX CHIEF MODEL #SIOUX CHIEF MODEL 833-2PNR, WITH ROUND NICKEL-BRONZE STRAINER,
PROVIDE WITH TRAP GUARDS FROM PROSET SYSTEMS, INC. 1-800-262-5355.

FLOOR
DRAIN:

WCO WALL
CLEANOUT:

SIOUX CHIEF MODEL 872 16 GAUGE CHROME PLATED ABS.

FCO FLOOR
CLEANOUT:

SIOUX CHIEF MODEL 852 ADJUSTABLE CLEANOUT, CAST IRON.

HAND SINK 2"1/2" 1/2" 2"

1/2"PREP SINK 2"1/2"

EXPANSION
TANK

2"

STATE MODEL #ETC-5X, 4.55 GALLON, 11 LBS, EMPTY.EXP-1

HWC

W

CW

HW

16

G

V

11 12 1413 15

 VALVES, FITTINGS, ETC

1 2 43 5

201817 19 22

6 7 8 9 10

W

11. ELBOW DOWN
12. STRAINER
13. TOP TEE CONNECTION
14. BOTTOM TEE CONNECTION
15. SIDE TEE CONNECTION
16. SHOCK ABSORBER
17. PRESSURE GAGE W/COCK
18. MANUAL AIR VENT
19. CIRCUIT SETTER
20. PIPE ANCHOR
21. 1/2" PRESSURE/TEMP TAP
22. ELBOW UP

SYMBOL ABBREV. DESCRIPTION

G

V

FLOOR DRAINFD

VTR

CI

WALL CLEANOUT WCO

DESCRIPTIONABBREV.SYMBOL

SANITARY WASTE ABOVE GRADE

1. MANUAL STOP VALVE
2. PRV (PRESSURE REDUCING 
VALVE) FISHER OR EQUAL
3. BALANCE VALVE
4. CHECK VALVE
5. AUTOMATIC CONTROL VALVE
6. CGA LISTED GAS COCK
7. THERMOMETER WITH S/S WELL  8.

RPBP (REDUCED PRESS   BACKFLOW
PREVENTER)
9. UNION OR FLANGE
10. END CAP

FILTERED COLD WATER

HOT WATER

HW CIRCULATING

VENT

NATURAL GAS LINE

SANITARY WASTE BURIED

21

PT

CAST IRON

VENT THRU ROOF

PLUMBING LEGEND

W

W

CA

SS

SR SR STEAM RETURN

SS STEAM SUPPLY

CA COMPRESSED AIR

FLOOR CLEANOUT FCO

DR DR CONDENSATE DRAIN

ABBREV. DESCRIPTION

RELOCATED DEVICE(R)

NEW DEVICE(N)

EXISTING DEVICE(E)

WORK POINT
(POINT OF CONNECTION)

BUILDING OUTLINE PLUMBING SPECIFICATIONS
1. SLEEVES AND COLLARS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL PIPING THROUGH WALLS, FLOORS, AND CEILINGS.  PROVIDE CHROME PLATED

ESCUTCHEONS FOR EXPOSED PIPING PENETRATIONS THROUGH CEILINGS, FLOORS, AND WALLS IN FINISHED AREAS.  ALL WATER, SOIL,
WASTE, AND VENT AND TRIM INCLUDING FITTINGS TO BE CHROME PLATED WHERE EXPOSED.

2. GUARANTEE ALL LABOR AND NEW EQUIPMENT FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER.

3. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED BY PROPERLY LICENSED PLUMBERS OR UNDER THEIR DIRECT SUPERVISION.  ALL MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF UL AND SHALL BEAR THE UL LABEL AS EVIDENCE THAT
THE MATERIAL AND/OR EQUIPMENT MEETS THIS REQUIREMENT.  ALL WORK SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL CODES.

4. CUT AND PATCH TO MATCH ADJACENT AREAS.  NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER SHALL BE CUT OR NOTCHED.

5. ALL WORK IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE CONCEALED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS EXPOSED ON PLANS.  PRIOR TO THE
INSTALLATION OF ANY EXPOSED WORK THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND OBTAIN ARCHITECTURAL APPROVAL OF THE EXACT
LOCATION AND INTENT.

6. RFI'S FROM CONTRACTORS SHALL INCLUDE AT LEAST ONE PROPOSED SOLUTION WHICH COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT OF CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS.

7. COORDINATE ACTUAL LOCATION OF PLUMBING FIXTURES AND ROUGH-INS WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS PRIOR TO BEGINNING
WORK.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL PIPING AND PLUMBING LOCATIONS AND INVERTS PRIOR TO TRENCHING FOR OR INSTALLATION
OF NEW PIPING.  ALLOW FOR COST OF X-RAYING FLOOR AS REQUIRED FOR LOCATING ANY BURIED PIPING AND PRIOR TO MAKING
ANY FLOOR PENETRATIONS.

9. EXCAVATE FOR ALL PLUMBING WORK, COMPACT TO 95% AASHO OR PROCTOR DENSITY IN 6" MAXIMUM LAYERS AT OPTIMUM
MOISTURE CONTENT.  REWORK IF ANY SETTLEMENT WITHIN THE FIRST YEAR GUARANTEE.

10. PROVIDE ISOLATION VALVES AT ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES REQUIRING HOT AND/OR COLD WATER.  PROVIDE BALL VALVE LINE-SIZE
RATED FOR 40 PSIG WOG.

11. ISOLATE EACH PIECE OF EQUIPMENT AND EACH ROUGH-IN EXCLUDING WASTE AND VENT.

12. ALL DOMESTIC HOT AND COLD WATER PIPING ABOVE GRADE SHALL BE TYPE L COPPER WITH NO-LEAD 95/5 SOLDERED FITTINGS.  TYPE
K SOFT COPPER SHALL BE USED BELOW GRADE.

13. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A WATER PRESSURE TEST ON SITE.  WHERE WATER PRESSURE IS OVER 60 PSI THEN PROVIDE FULL
SIZE PRZ VALVE ON THE SECONDARY SIDE OF THE RPBFP.

14. PROVIDE BRANCH SHUT-OFF VALVES ON ALL WATER LINES EXTENDING FROM MAINS.

15. ALL HEATING, CHILLED AND CONDENSER WATER PIPING 2" AND SMALLER SHALL BE TYPE L COPPER WITH SOLDERED FITTINGS.  2-1/2"
AND LARGER SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 WELDED BLACK STEEL.

16. ALL REFRIGERANT PIPING SHALL BE TYPE K HARD DRAWN COPPER TUBING WITH WROUGHT COPPER SILVER SOLDERED FITTINGS AND
COUPLINGS OR TYPE L COPPER, REFRIGERANT GRADE, COLOR CODED AND MARKED ACR. SOFT-ANNEALED COPPER TUBING MAY BE
USED IN SIZES UP TO 1-3/8", AND WHEN USED SHALL BE ENCLOSED IN IRON OR STEEL PIPING OR IN CONDUIT, MOLDING OR RACEWAY
WHICH WILL PROTECT SAID TUBING AGAINST DAMAGE.  INSULATE ALL NEW AND EXISTING REFRIGERANT SUCTION AND HOT GAS
PIPING IN SAME MANNER AS SPECIFIED FOR DOMESTIC HOT AND COLD WATER PIPING, WITH THICKNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE.  PROVIDE JACKET WITH VAPOR BARRIER FOR SUCTION LINES.

17. ALL INTERIOR ABOVE-GRADE WASTE, VENT, AND STORM DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE PVC.  ALL INTERIOR BELOW-GRADE WASTE, VENT,
AND STORM DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE PVC.  ALL HORIZONTAL WASTE, VENT, AND STORM DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE SLOPED AT A
MINIMUM OF 1/8" PER FOOT OR AS OTHERWISE REQUIRED BY CODE.  PIPING INSTALLED BELOW GRADE SHALL BE COATED.  INSULATE
ROOF DRAIN PIPING (ABOVE GRADE) IN SAME MANNER AS SPECIFIED  FOR DOMESTIC HOT AND COLD WATER PIPING, WITH
THICKNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE, AND PROVIDE JACKET WITH VAPOR BARRIER.

18. PROVIDE FLOOR DRAIN TRAP PRIMERS, TO BE PRIME PERFECT WITH VALVED 1/2" CW TO EACH FLOOR DRAIN, WITH ACCESS PANELS
WHERE REQUIRED.  SUBSTITUTE PROSET TRAP GUARDS WHERE ALLOWED BY CODE.

19. PROVIDE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM CLEANOUTS AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.  ALL CLEANOUTS REQUIRED ARE NOT NECESSARILY
SHOWN ON PLANS.  CLEANOUTS TO BE AT A MINIMUM OF 100 FEET ON CENTER, AND AT THE BASE OF EACH WASTE STACK.

20. ALL EXTERIOR WASTE AND STORM DRAIN PIPING BEYOND 5'-0" OF FOUNDATION SHALL BE PVC, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON CIVIL
DRAWINGS.

21. ALL CONDENSATE DRAIN PIPING SHALL BE TYPE M COPPER.

22. PROVIDE DIELECTRIC COUPLINGS AT ALL CONNECTIONS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR METALS.

23. INSULATE ALL NEW AND EXISTING DOMESTIC HOT, COLD AND HOT WATER CIRCULATING WATER PIPING WITH FIBERGLASS HEAVY
DENSITY PIPE INSULATION WITH FIRE RESISTANT JACKET AND SELF SEALING LAP.  INSULATION THICKNESS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE.  INSULATE FITTINGS AND VALVE BODIES WITH MITERED SECTION FOR PIPE INSULATION OR WITH
CEMENT TO A THICKNESS EQUAL TO ADJOINING PIPE INSULATION.  FINISH FITTINGS AND VALVE BODIES WITH CANVAS AND SEIZE WITH
LAGGING ADHESIVE.  FLANGES AND UNIONS SHALL NOT BE COVERED.  COVERING SHALL BE NEATLY TERMINATED ON EACH END OF
SCREWED UNIONS WITH INSULATING CEMENT.

24. DO NOT LOCATE WATER PIPING IN EXTERIOR WALLS OR ATTICS.  ROUTE PIPING INBOARD OF BUILDING INSULATION TO AVOID
FREEZING.  ELECTRIC HEAT TRACE ALL PIPING LOCATED IN UNHEATED AREAS WITH CHROMALOX 7.0 WATTS/FT, MI CABLE AND 1" THICK
FIBERGLASS INSULATION COVER.

25. INSULATE ALL NEW AND EXISTING HEATING, CHILLED AND CONDENSER WATER PIPING IN SAME MANNER AS SPECIFIED FOR DOMESTIC
HOT AND COLD WATER PIPING, WITH THICKNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE.  PROVIDE JACKET WITH
VAPOR BARRIER FOR CHILLED WATER PIPING.

26. PRESSURE TEST ALL PIPING PER CODE BUT TO AT LEAST 150% MAXIMUM W.P.

27. ALL INTERIOR ABOVE GRADE GAS PIPING 2" AND SMALLER SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 BLACK STEEL PIPE WITH 150 PSI O.W.G. BLACK
BANDED MALLEABLE IRON SCREWED FITTINGS.  ALL INTERIOR ABOVE GRADE GAS PIPING 2-1/2" AND LARGER, AND ALL BELOW
GRADE INTERIOR GAS PIPING (ALL SIZES), SHALL BE WELDED SCHEDULE 40 BLACK STEEL.  ALL BELOW GRADE INTERIOR BLACK STEEL
GAS PIPING SHALL BE COATED.  ALL BELOW GRADE GAS PIPING OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING SHALL BE SCHEDULE 80 CPVC PIPING AND
FITTINGS.  ALL GAS PIPING INSTALLED ON ROOF SHALL BE SUPPORTED AT A MINIMUM OF EVERY 6 FEET, WITH 6" MINIMUM CLEARANCE
FROM ROOF, EXCEPT WHERE GOVERNED BY MORE STRINGENT LOCAL CODES OR SPECIFICATIONS.  ALL VISIBLE GAS PIPING SHALL BE
LABELED WITH PRESSURE AT 6'-0" ON CENTERS.  ALL PIPING EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE PAINTED.

28. PROVIDE FULL-SIZED SHUT-OFF VALVE AND 6" DIRT LEGS AT ALL CONNECTIONS TO GAS-FIRED EQUIPMENT.  GAS PIPE TO BE CGA LISTED
LINE-SIZE RATED FOR GAS PIPE.

29. ALL EQUIPMENT AND FIXTURES WHICH ARE CONNECTED TO A POTABLE WATER SUPPLY SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO
ELIMINATE THE POSSIBILITY OF ANY PHYSICAL OR POTENTIAL CROSS-CONNECTION. VACUUM BREAKERS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL
SUBMERGED/ENCLOSED OUTLETS, DISH MACHINE LINES, HOSE CONNECTIONS, ETC.  VACUUM BREAKERS SHALL BE INSTALLED A
MINIMUM OF 6" ABOVE THE OVERFLOW RIM AND LOCATED ON THE DISCHARGE SIDE OF THE LAST VALVE ON THE EQUIPMENT.
APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL CONTINUOUS PRESSURE LINES SUPPLYING EQUIPMENT SUCH
AS SODA CARBONATORS, ICE MACHINES, ETC.

30. ALL FLOOR DRAINS AND FLOOR SINKS SHALL BE FLUSH-MOUNTED, PROPERLY SEALED, AND EASILY ACCESSIBLE FOR CLEANING AND
MAINTENANCE.

31. ALL WATER LINES, WASTE AND VENT LINES, SODA SYRUP LINES, ETC. SHALL BE CONCEALED WITHIN THE WALL, BELOW FLOOR, OR
ABOVE CEILING SURFACES.

32. FURNISH AND INSTALL PLUMBING FIXTURES ON CARRIERS AS SCHEDULED ON THE PLANS.  PROVIDE CHROME PLATED ACCESSORIES
AND PIPE COVER ON ALL EXPOSED FIXTURE RUNOUTS.  PROVIDE ANGLE STOPS ON ALL FIXTURE RUNOUTS.  PROVIDE INSULATION AND
ROUGH-IN AS REQUIRED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ADA REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE ALL ACCESSORIES AND SPECIALTY ITEMS AS
REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE FIXTURE INSTALLATION.

33. ALL PIPING SHALL BE PROPERLY SUPPORTED, WITH PROVISIONS FOR HORIZONTAL BRACING AND EXPANSION/CONTRACTION AS
REQUIRED.  FOR INSULATED PIPING, AT EACH SUPPORT LOCATION, PROVIDE SHEET METAL SHIELDS FOR PIPING 2" AND SMALLER
(EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE CLAMPED) AND CALCIUM SILICATE THERMAL INSERTS WITH SHEET METAL SHIELDS FOR PIPING LARGER
THAN 2" AND FOR ALL SIZES OF INSULATED PIPING REQUIRED TO BE CLAMPED.  PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL STEEL SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED
FOR INSTALLATION OF ALL PLUMBING MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND APPARATUSES.

34. SEAL ALL PIPING PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE-RATED WALLS WITH U.L. APPROVED FIRESTOPPING MATERIAL. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS
TO ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL, INCLUDING DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION AND PROPOSED FIRE-RATED ASSEMBLIES,
MATERIALS AND PRODUCTS USED, AND VERIFICATION OF OVERALL SYSTEM COMPLIANCE.

35. ALL PIPING SYSTEMS SHALL BE TESTED AND PROVEN TIGHT PRIOR TO CONCEALMENT.  THE TEST SHALL BE WITNESSED BY OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

36. ALL PIPING SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED PRIOR TO SERVICE.  (DOMESTIC WATER PIPING SHALL BE STERILIZED.)

37. ALL RATED RETURN AIR PLENUMS MUST HAVE PLENUM RATED PIPING, OR PLENUM RATED PIPING INSULATION.

NONESCALE:

TEMPERATURE LIMITING DEVICE
CONNECTION

1/2"HW/CW

1/2" 110°HW
1/2" CW

SYMMONS MAXLINE,
MODEL #2-225-CK

1/2"CW

TO  SINKS
Vandal
resistant cap

Temperature control
handle

(flip over to adjust
temperature)

Ultra
responsive
thermal motor

Check/strainers
on inlets

Cast brass
body

Also available with PEX or female IPS
connections (1/2 only)

Male IPS/sweat
connections

Valve Model
5-225-CK-MS

3/4"HWC

HWCP

BACKFLOW
PREVENTER

RPBFP FEBCO MODEL #LF825Y, REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTER, HORIZONTAL INSTALLATION
SHOWN.

WATER
CLOSET

WC-1
ADA

TOTO MODEL #CST744EL, ECO DRAKE CLOSED COUPLED TOILET, 1.28 GPF, ADA COMPLIANT, E-MAX
TECHNOLOGY, ELONGATED OPEN FRONT SEAT, LESS LID, WHITE.

LAVATORYL-1
ADA

AMERICAN STANDARD MODEL #0321.026 DECLYN WALL-HUNG LAVATORY, BARRIER FREE, VITREOUS
CHINA, 4" CENTERS, CHICAGO FAUCET MODEL #2200-4CP, WITH TEMPERATURE LIMITING STOP SET TO
110°F, PROVIDE VOLUME CONTROL RESTRICTOR AT 0.5 GPM.  PROVIDE WITH TRUEBRO LAV GUARD-2,
ADA COMPLIANT UNDERSINK PROTECTION.  (OR EQUAL).

GRUNDFOS HOT WATER CIRCULATION PUMP MODEL #UP(S)15-35, 1/15HP, 115V, 1Ø, 110 WATTS,
SINGLE SPEED, 0-24 GPM @ 18' HEAD, 145 MAX PSI, STAINLESS STEAL HOUSING, PROVIDE WITH TIMER
AND LINE CORD.  PROVIDE WITH HONEYWELL AQUASTAT CONTROLLER MODEL #L6007. FOR
VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL MOUNTING USING IMMERSION WELL, 120V, 1Ø, 8 FLA, SET TO 10° BELOW
WATER TEMPERATURE SETTING.

HWCP HOT WATER
CIRC PUMP

0.21- 0.27

PIPING SYSTEM TYPE

DOMESTIC COLD WATER.

PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE NOTES:

1. ALL PIPING SYSTEMS LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE INSULATED WITH INSULATION THICKNESS AS INDICATED.

2. FOR ANY PIPING NOT NOTED ABOVE TO BE EXPOSED TO OUTDOOR AMBIENT TEMPERATURES, INCREASE
INSULATION THICKNESS BY 0.5 INCHES WHEN INSTALLED IN SUCH EXPOSED LOCATIONS.

3. ALL INSULATED PIPING EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH WEATHER-PROOF ALUMINUM JACKET.

INSULATION CONDUCTIVITY

75

PIPING INSULATION SCHEDULE

K VALUE MEAN RATING
TEMPERATURE, F

50

0.21- 0.28 100
DOMESTIC HOT WATER (SUPPLY, RECIRCULATED, AND
TEMPERED).

SANITARY WASTE PIPING EXPOSED TO OUTDOOR AMBIENT
TEMPERATURES.

(40 -60 F)

(105 -140 F)

0.5

MINIMUM INSULATION THICKNESS (IN.)
FOR PIPE SIZES

0.5 1.0 1.0

< 1" 1.5" < 4"1" < 1.5 4" < 8"

0.5 1.0 1.0 1.0

1 1 1.5 1.5

0.20- 0.26

DEVICE TO
CONFORM TO
ASSE 1070

DRINKING
FOUNTAIN

DF ELKAY MODEL #EZSTL8C, DOUBLE LEVEL, ADA COMPLIANT, NSF/ANSI 61 COMPLIANT, EASY TOUCH
CONTROLS, REFRIGERATED WATER COOLER, 115V, 1Ø, 370 WATTS, 4.0 FLA, 89 LBS, INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS. PROVIDE WITH STAINLESS STEEL CANE TOUCH SKIRT.

MOP BASINMB FIAT MODEL #MSB2424, FLOOR MOUNTED MOP SERVICE BASIN, WITH FIAT CHROME PLATED SERVICE
SINK FAUCET, MODEL #830AA, WITH TEMPERATURE LIMITING STOP SET AT 120°.

WATER
HEATER

WH-1 BRADFORD WHITE, GAS MODEL #LG2PDV50H603N, 50 GALLON, 60,000 BTU INPUT, 78% EFF. 58 GPH
RECOVERY @ 100°F, 22"Ø, 67" TALL, 205 LBS EMPTY.  REFER WATER HEATER DETAIL.  PROVIDE WITH
EXP-1. PROVIDE WITH STAINLESS STEEL WELDED DRAIN PAN, TO DISCHARGE INTO FLOOR DRAIN.

KITCHEN SINKKS-1 STAINLESS STEEL  SINK WITH GARBAGE DISPOSAL, PROVIDED BY OWNER.
DIELECTRIC UNION

DRAIN VALVE WITH
HOSE THREADS

WH-1

PROVIDE (2)3" PVC
VENTS THRU ROOF WITH
CONCENTRIC VENT
TERMINATION KIT.

2"FD FINISHED FLOOR

1"HW TO FIXTURES

1"CW

EXP-1

BALL VALVE

GAS WATER HEATER DETAIL

DIRT LEG

GAS COCK

DIELECTRIC
UNION (TYP)

G

PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
TO PROVID HEAT TRAP
FITTINGS ON BOTH THE HW
& CW PIPING.

4" CAST IRON

4" CAST IRON

NO-HUB CAST IRON TWO-WAY
CLEANOUT TYLER CODE #

4"x8" CONCRETE BLOCK

CLEANOUT J.R. SMITH
#4283 TAPE THREAD
BRONZE PLUG

BROOKS PRODUCTS, INC. #33-T W/CAST IRON
COVER MARKER "SEWER", 1O"x2O" CONCRETE
YARD BOX W/TRAFFIC COVER

FIN. GRADEFIN. GRADE

2-WAY CLEANOUT DETAIL
NONESCALE:

SCALE: NONE

CONCENTRIC VENT DETAIL

VENT PIPE

NEOPRENE FLASHING

6/A5.1 FOR FLASHING
COLLAR (SEE DETAIL

ROOF DECKING

VENT CAP

TRUSS

1'
-6

"

SCH 40 PVC

FURNACE
VENT FROM

SCH 40 PVC

AIR INTAKE
COMBUSTION

TO FURNACE

AT FLAT ROOF.)

P/T RELIEF VALVE
WATTS MODEL #40L-3
ASME RATED, MEETS
ANSI Z21.22

SCALE:  NONE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER DETAIL
NONE SCALE:

BACKFLOW PREVENTER WITH
1"AIR GAP OVER DRAIN

30" MAX-12" MIN
REFER TO LOCAL

CODES

FUNNEL RECEPTOR PIPE

NOTE: INSTALL ASSEMBLY
TIGHT TO WALL

TO DRAIN

WATER SERVICE
SHUT-OFF VALVE

STRAINER

CW TO BLDG.

PROVIDE PRESSURE
REDUCING VALVE IF
PRESSURE TO
BUILDING IS GREATER
THAN 80 PSIG

DISHWASHERDW RESIDENTIAL DISHWASHER, PROVIDED BY OWNER.

NF NONFILTERED COLD WATER

DISPENSERDS DISPENSOR WITH HOT AND COLD WATER. 208V, 2.8 KW HEATER.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

C C

F F

B B

D D

G G

H H

J J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8 C.8

D.4 D.4

AA

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

1

2

4

3

MB

L-1

WH-1

L-1

KS-1

KS-1

WCL-1

WC

L-1

1-1/4" CW (NONFILTERED)NF 

1" CW 
3/4" HW 

3/4" CW 
3/4" HW 

1" CW 
3/4" HW 

5

WC

WC

5

6

6
L-1

5
WC

5

56

6

6

7

DF

7
DF

8

9

11

12

NEW CONCENTRIC VENT THRU ROOF. 
SEE DETAILS ON P0.

SOFTNER
ALL HOT WATER IS SOFTENED.

DS 10
DW

13

DS10

DW

13

12

1" CW 
3/4" HW 

SH

1 72 3 4 5 6 8 8.15.9 7.12.1

PLUMBING DETAIL NOTES:X

1.      WATER ENTRY WITH SHUT OFF. 

3.     RPBFP, REFER TO WATER ENTRY DETAIL.

2.     COORDINATE WATER ENTRY LOCATION WITH OWNER.

4.     PROVIDE PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE IF PRESSURE IS GREATER THAN 80 PSIG.

5.     PROVIDE 1/2" CW TO WATER CLOSET.

6.     PROVIDE 1/2" CW/HW TO LAVATORY.

7.     PROVIDE 1/2" CW TO DRINKING FOUNTAIN.

8.     PROVIDE 1/2" CW/HW TO MB.

9.     PROVIDE 1/2" CW/HW TO SINK.

10.     PROVIDE 1/2" NON FILTERED CW FOR DISPENSER WITH INSTAHOT. DISPENSER IS THE ONLY NONSOFTENED APPLINACE.

11.     PROVIDE 1/4" WATERLINE FOR REFRIGERATION BOX.

12.     HWCP CONTROL VALVE AND CHECK VALVE. PUMP TO START AT IDENTIFICATION OF HOT WATER DEMAND.
NOT TO SHUT OFF UNTIL AFTER TEMP IN LOOP HAS REACHED 110 DEGREES AND THERE IS NO
LONGER ANY DEMAND.

13.     PROVIDE 1/2" HW TO DISHWASHER.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



C

F

B

D

G

H

J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8

D.4

A

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

3"FD 2"FD KS-1

2"FD
2"FD

DF

L-1 L-1

WC
WC

WC

DW

DCO
SEE CIVIL

WC

WC

L-1

L-1
L-1

DF

MB

DW

KS-1

3"W 4"W

4"
W

2"
W

4"
W

2"W 2"W

2"W

2"W

4"W

4"W

4"
W

2"W

2"W

1 72 3 4 5 6 8 8.15.9 7.12.1

 SHEET NOTES:
1.     FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

3.     VENTS FROM FLOOR DRAINS AND FLOOR SINKS SHALL RISE A
MINIMUM OF 6" ABOVE FLOOD RIM PRIOR TO ANY  HORIZONAL
ROUTING. VENTS FOR 2" TRAPS MUST BE WITHIN 8'. VENTS FOR 3" TRAPS
MUST BE WITHIN 12'.

2.     PROVIDE A 2" VENT FOR ALL APPLIANCES. VENT SYSTEM THROUGH ROOF.

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



$
$

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR

C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

O
H
P

1 7

C C

2

F F

3 4 5 6

B B

D D

8

G G

H H

J J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8 C.8

D.4 D.4

8.1

AA

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

5.9 7.1

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

2.1

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

DS-2B

DS-2B

"D1"

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



1 7

C

2

F

3 4 5 6

B

D

8

G

H

J

C.8

D.4

8.15.9 7.1

CU-9

CU-3
CU-4

CU-5 CU-6

CU-7

CU-8

DS-2A

DS-1A

CU-1 CU-2

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



1 7

C

2

F

3 4 5 6

B

D

8

G

H

J

154 SF

MECH
190

112 SF

THE VAULT
191

214 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

WEST
101

28 SF

UTILITY
102

694 SF

WEST LOBBY
103

152 SF

RECEPTION
104

545 SF

EAST LOBBY
106

501 SF

KITCHENETTE
105

49 SF

STORAGE
115

174 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

EAST
107

70 SF

RESTROOM
108

58 SF

RESTROOM
109

10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

112
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

113
10 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

114
17 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

111

848 SF

LOUNGE
116

199 SF

ENTRY HALL
120

113 SF

QUITE ZONE
117

226 SF

BREAK-OUT
118

23 SF

SERVER
119

423 SF

CONFERENCE
165

608 SF

WEST
HALLWAY

122
603 SF

CENTRAL
HALLWAY

124
199 SF

LOUNGE
125

106 SF

WAITING
LOUNGE

121
267 SF

NORTH
HALLWAY

123

563 SF

LOUNGE
127

209 SF

NORTHEAST
HALLWAY

128

92 SF

EAST
HALLWAY

129

60 SF

ENTRY
VESTIBULE

171354 SF

KITCHENETTE
170

792 SF

FLEX
180

66 SF

STORAGE
189

145 SF

OFFICE
130

42 SF

BREAK OUT
131

63 SF

OFFICE
132

89 SF

OFFICE
133

114 SF

OFFICE
134

89 SF

OFFICE
135

89 SF

OFFICE
136 75 SF

OFFICE
137

71 SF

OFFICE
138

64 SF

OFFICE
139

69 SF

OFFICE
140

42 SF

STORAGE
141

135 SF

OFFICE
142

149 SF

OFFICE
143

73 SF

OFFICE
144

73 SF

OFFICE
145

79 SF

RESTROOM
146

93 SF

RESTROOM
148

64 SF

OFFICE
149

70 SF

OFFICE
150

63 SF

OFFICE
151

187 SF

OFFICE
152

52 SF

OFFICE
153

52 SF

OFFICE
154 53 SF

OFFICE
155

53 SF

OFFICE
156

122 SF

BREAK-OUT
157

183 SF

OFFICE
158 54 SF

OFFICE
159

54 SF

OFFICE
160

81 SF

OFFICE
161

81 SF

OFFICE
162

85 SF

OFFICE
163

90 SF

OFFICE
164

81 SF

OFFICE
166

81 SF

OFFICE
167 16 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

168
15 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

169

52 SF

OFFICE
172

52 SF

OFFICE
173

53 SF

OFFICE
174

53 SF

OFFICE
175

45 SF

OFFICE
176 45 SF

OFFICE
177

46 SF

OFFICE
178 46 SF

OFFICE
179

52 SF

RESTROOM
181

58 SF

OFFICE
182

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

183
32 SF

MECH
184

12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

185
12 SF

PHONE
BOOTH

186

68 SF

OFFICE
187

56 SF

OFFICE
188

37 SF

ELECTRICAL
001

10 SF

GAS
002

12 SF

STORAGE
003

251 SF

LOUNGE
192

C.8

D.4

8.1

A

552 SF

MAIN
HALLWAY

126

22 SF

MECH
147

5.9 7.1

38 SF

WATER
FOUNTAIN

110

2.1

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

"L4"

"D1"

$

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR

C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

 T
E

C
H

SK
AR
C
O

1
2
0
5
 M

A
IN

 S
T

R
E

E
T

G
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

, 
K

S

29358

JO
HN  C .  K I RKMA

N

PROFESS IONAL  ENGIN
EE

R

L
I C E N S

E
D

K

A N S A S



























































































































































CITY OF GOODLAND
ZONING MAP500'0500'

DATE PRINTED OCTOBER 19, 2022
CITY CLERK, CITY OF GOODLAND DATE

MAYOR, CITY OF GOODLAND DATE

AP  -  AIRPORT

Legend

C1  -  GENERAL BUSINESS

C2  -  DOWNTOWN BUSINESS

I1  -  LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

MP  -  MANUFACTURED HOME PARK

R1  -  SINGLE & TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R2  -  MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

I2  -  HEAVY INDUSTRIAL

CORPORATE CITY LIMITS

The Intersection of
County Road 65
& County Road 14

EBHengineeri
ng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70 WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIRPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATTLETRAIL   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRISON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCADE     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRISON    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON       AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWELFTH       STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRTEENTH             STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTEENTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY   STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINETEENTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINETEENTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST INDUSTRIAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH INDUSTRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTEENTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANDVIEW    LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRESTLAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MID-STATES PORT AUTHORITY RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVENTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCADE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLEGE   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY      AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHEASANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRUCE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOELKES STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACACIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST               STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND               STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD                 STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTH                STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTH                 STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTH                STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVENTH               STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND        AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTEENTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTEENTH           STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOURTEENTH   STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWELFTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVENTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENTH     STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NINTH     STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D' LAO DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTVIEW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK        AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY            AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER          AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTANA     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYRACUSE    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEXAS      AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORADO      AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYOMING                  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEATRIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 24 BUSINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERPRISE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 24   BUSINESS   HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWENTY-FIFTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWENTY-SECOND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWENTY-FOURTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALNUT AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD HIGHWAY 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
COTTONWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMORY   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS   HIGHWAY   27

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS HIGHWAY 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS HIGHWAY 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYOMING AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEAT RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMORY    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTANA    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENNER FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIONEER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRTY-FIRST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNSET DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KANSAS HIGHWAY 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70 WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 24 BUSINESS HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 24 BUSINESS HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 24 BUSINESS HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBOUND OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTBOUND ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBOUND ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTBOUND OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT    19

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBOUND ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTBOUND OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTBOUND OFF-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTBOUND ON-RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTH      STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN         STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVENTEENTH    STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVENTEENTH             STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL           AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALDWELL   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIGHTH        STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 14



City of Goodland Planning Commission Minutes

12/20/2022

1. CALL TO ORDER:

The December 20, 2022 meeting of the Planning Commission was called to order at 6:19 p.m.
Planning commissioners in attendance: Grady Bonsall by phone and Matt McKenzie. Staff in
attendance: Kent Brown, City Manager and Jeff Dinkel, building official.
Visitors – Aaron Thompson

2. Public Comment

There was no public comment

3. Public Hearing - Variance Request Amendment – Jacob Leis  418 Main Street
The applicant is requesting an amendment to the previously approved variance request that
was considered in June by the Planning Commission.  The amendment requests a variance to
Section 19-602. - Yard Regulations – regarding the location of the accessory building on the
lot at 418 Main St.

Planning Commissioner McKenzie opened the public hearing at 6:20 p.m.

City Manager Brown explained that the original variance request was for an oversized garage and was
approved by the Planning Commission in June of this year.  City Manager Brown stated that the variance
request for height and size was approved in June.  However, the location of the garage on the lot was
discussed during that meeting; but, not part of the original decision.  Building Official Dinkel had
reported a problem developed when the building permit was submitted and the location of the garage
was not in line with the other structures along 5th Street.  After staff discussion and consultation with
the city attorney, the city attorney directed that an amendment to the variance request would need to
be submitted to the Planning Commission for approval.   Staff contacted the applicant and went over
the details of an amendment to the original variance request.

Jacob Lies stated that if the Planning Commission would allow the building to be built closer to the
street instead of 32 feet from the street it would allow him to  park vehicles and equipment off the
street and keep the aesthetics of the neighborhood.

City Manager Brown reviewed the amendment of the original variance request which would allow the
property owner to place the building three (3) feet off of the edge of the alley way which is allowed per
Goodland’s building code and eighteen (18) feet of the southern curb edge adjacent to Fifth (5) Street.
Fifth (5th) Street has an 80 foot right of way. Forty (40) feet from the centerline of 5th Street is 18 feet
past the curb of the street into the yard of 418 Main Street.   The right of way extends into the property.
If no variance was approved, the building would start 32 feet from the curb or 14 feet from the right of
way boundary.

Planning Commissioner McKenzie asked if the building would be in the right of way.  Staff replied that it
would not be in the right of way.  Planning Commissioner McKenzie asked if there was any feedback
from any neighbors.  City Manager Brown stated that the neighbors have been sent notices twice since
the public hearing was delayed because there was no quorum at the previous meeting.  There had been



no phone calls or contacts made from any of the neighbors.  Just one contact on the original notice on
why it was sent out.   Planning Commissioner Bonsall asked Jacob Lies if there would be any utilities
affected.  Jacob stated that the gas service line for the residence would have to be moved no matter
whether the building is moved or not.  However, it would not affect the main line.

Planning Commissioner McKenzie closed the public hearing and moved into the findings at 6:27 p.m.

FINDINGS OF BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS:

Approved Denied

a.  Uniqueness _Approved – Agree it is unique

b    Adjacent Property _Approved – No complaints

c.    Hardship _Approved – affect the location of vehicles / equipment

d.    Public Interest _Approved – have been met on the previous request ___

e.    Spirit and Intent _Approved – have been met on the previous request

f.    Minimum Variance _Approved – have been met.

Conditions (if any):     No conditions

Then, Matt motioned to approve the amendment on the original variance request for Jacob Leis at 418
Main St., seconded by Grady Bonsall.  Motion passed unanimously.

4. Storage Unit Expansion 509 Caldwell

The applicant would like to add on 5 new units to the existing units. Planning Commissioner McKenzie
said it would be a nice improvement.   Building Official Dinkel reported that the property is just north of
Hoover’s.  The storage units would make the building an L shape and the units would face east.  The
addition would be a 50 foot addition to the south of the current building on the existing concrete pad.
The addition would take out a current door and then have roll up doors.   There was a building there so
there are footings underneath the concrete.   Planning Commissioner McKenzie stated that the side
facing Caldwell would just be metal.  Building Official Dinkel said yes and there would be plenty of view
from the corner and plenty of parking on the lot.

Planning Commissioner Bonsall asked if the doors of the addition would be facing east.  Jeff stated the
doors would be facing the alley to the east.   City Manager Brown stated that the access to the property
would not be affected.   The utilities would not be affected.  No lighting or water required inside the
storage units.  Building Official Dinkel reviewed the building permit requirements for the project.
Planning Commissioner Bonsall asked if there was going to be any more expansion.  Building Official
Dinkel said there was no expectation by the owner.

5. Reports.

City Manager Brown stated that the City Commission did appoint a new member, Wally Hansen,
to the Planning Commission.  He had served on the planning commission before in the 1990’s.



6. Minutes
a. July 12, 2022 Minutes
b. August 9, 2022 Minutes
c. October 11, 2022 Minutes

Planning Commissioner Bonsall moved to approve the minutes for July 12, 2022, August 9,
2022 and October 11, 2022.  Planning Commissioner McKenzie seconded the motion.  Motion
approved unanimously.

Commissioner McKenzie motioned to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Bonsall.  Motion
passed unanimously.  The meeting was adjourned at 6:38 p.m.


